LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA
January 14, 2021 Reorganizational Meeting
. Call to Order — County Administrator

2. Reorganization 2021 - County Administrator/Chairman
A) Nominations/Appointment of Chair/Vice-Chair
B) Approval of 2021 Calendar
C) Approval of Invocation and Meeting Schedule
D) Adopt Robert's Rules of Order

. Call to Order — Regular Meeting -- Chairman

6:00PM

[y

. Invocation/Pledge of Allegiance: Supervisor Hoover
. Requests for Additions to the Agenda
. Conflict of Interest Statements & Organizational Matters
. Citizen Comment Period
. Consent Agenda:
A) Minutes of December 10, 2020 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval December2020
C) Treasurer’s Reports November2020
. County Offices and Departments
A) VA Department of Transportation

0O NO U p W

(o}

B) Lunenburg County School Board
C) Surplus Property — Commonwealth Attorney
D) Floor Maintenance — Bid
E) County Funds — Grant Awards & Audit Year Adjustments
10. Electoral Board — Electronic Poll Books
11. Piedmont Area Veterans Council — Sarah Maddox
12. COVID-19: CARES Fund Update
13. Planning and Economic Development Update
A) Commonwealth Regional Council — Surplus Funds
14. Administrator’s Update
15. County Attorney Update
16. Closed Session Items (if necessary)
17. Other Business (per Board approval)
18. Adjournment

GUIDANCE FOR 1-14-2021 MEETING:
-All Supervisors will adhere to social distancing. All citizens/guests who attend the Board of Supervisors meeting must maintain a
distance of at least six feet apart at all times and wear face coverings according to Governor's Executive Order No. 72.
-Itis requested that advance inquiries about agenda items be directed to the County Administrator prior to the meeting at
tgee@Ilunenburgva.net or by phone at 434-696-2142 to address your concerns prior to the Board meeting.
-This meeting plan is subject to change, based on further action by the Governor of Virginia and/or the Lunenburg County Board of
Supervisors.
-It is the intention of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors to comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act. Should you
need special accommodations, please contact the County Administrator’s Office at 434-696-2142 prior to the meeting date.

-- Tracy M. Gee, County Administrator




REORGANIZATIONAL AGENDA

REORGANIZATION 2021

1. County Administrator opens floor for nominations for Chairman.

>

County Administrator calls for Board to close nominations for Chairman.

w

County Administrator calls for Board to vote on said nominations by roll-call vote for Chairman.

4. Appointment of Chairman for Calendar Year 2021.

5. County Administrator presents the Chairman with gavel.

6. Chairman opens floor for nominations for Vice-Chairman.

7. Chairman calls for Board to close nominations for Vice-Chairman.

8. Chairman calls for Board to vote on said nominations by roll-call vote for Vice-Chairman.

9. Appointment of Vice-Chairman for Calendar Year 2021.
APPROVAL OF HOLIDAYS AND MEETING SCHEDULE
Chairman calls for vote

A) 2021 Monthly Meeting and Invocation Schedule (see November meeting is on Veteran’s Day)
B) Holiday Hours for 2021

C) Adopt Robert's Rules of Order

(Chairman opens the Regular Meeting)




MONTHLY MEETING DATES AND
INVOCATION ASSIGNMENTS FOR REGULAR BOARD MEETINGS

2021 CALENDAR YEAR
January 14, 2021 Hoover 6:00PM
February 11, 2021 Hankins 6:00PM
March 11, 2021 Bacon 6:00PM
April 8, 2021 Slayton 6:00PM
May 13, 2021 Pennington 6:00PM
June 10, 2021 Edmonds 6:00PM
July 8, 2021 Zava 6:00PM
August 12, 2021 Hoover 6:00PM
September 9, 2021 Hankins 6:00PM
October 14, 2021 Bacon 6:00PM
November 11, 2021 Slayton 6:00PM-Veteran’s Day
December 9, 2021 Pennington 6:00PM

All meetings are held in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building,
160 Courthouse Square, Lunenburg, VA 23952 unless otherwise advertised.

Dated upon approval: January 14, 2021




January 14, 2021

TO: Board of Supervisors
County Offices and Departments

FROM: Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

HOLIDAY SCHEDULE 2021
Our office will be closed for the following holidays and observed holiday closings to

correspond with the Commonwealth of Virginia Pay and Holiday Calendar for 2021 pursuant to
Section 2.2-3300 of the Code of Virginia:

January 1 New Year’s Day

January 18 Martin Luther King, Jr. Day

February 15 George Washington Day

May 31 Memorial Day

June 18 Juneteenth (observed)

July 5 Independence Day (observed)
September 6 Labor Day

October 11 Columbus Day & Yorktown Victory Day
November 2 Election Day

November 11 Veteran’s Day

November 24 Thanksgiving Eve (closing at 12:00 noon)
November 25 Thanksgiving Day

November 26 Day after Thanksgiving

December 23 Christmas Holiday (closed all day)
December 24 Christmas Eve

December 31 New Year’s Eve

There may be other days appointed by the Governor of the Commonwealth of Virginia or the
President of the United States as a holiday with regard to the transaction of business. The Board :

of Supervisors also may grant additional time. If additional hours or days are granted, you will
be notified as soon as possible.




Consent Agenda:

A) Minutes of December 10, 2020 Meeting
B) Warrants for Approval December 2020
C) Treasurer’s Reports November 2020




LUNENBURG COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
GENERAL DISTRICT COURTROOM

LUNENBURG COURTS BUILDING DR
LUNENBURG, VIRGINIA FT
Minutes of December 10, 2020 Meeting

The regularly scheduled meeting of the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors was held on Thursday,
December 10, 2020 at 6:00 pm in the General District Courtroom, Lunenburg Courts Building, Lunenburg,
Virginia. The following members were present: Supervisors Frank Bacon, Edward Pennington, T. Wayne
Hoover, Alvester Edmonds, Mike Hankins, Charles R. Slayton, County Administrator Tracy M. Gee, Deputy
Administrator Nicole A. Clark and County Attorney Frank Rennie. Supervisor Robert Zava was absent.

Due to the COVID-19 pandemic, guests, Supervisors and staff adhered to social distancing and wearing
masks in the courtroom.

Chairman Slayton called the meeting to order.
County Attorney Frank Rennie provided the invocation and led the Pledge of Allegiance.
Chairman Slayton requested additions to the agenda from the Board and the public. There were none.

Administrator Gee advised that a Citizen Comment Period had been added to the agenda. The purpose
of the agenda item will be to assist the Board of Supervisors in adhering to public meeting requirements and
allow citizen participation, but also maintain order within the adopted agenda at the meeting. The agenda item
for citizen comments will not exceed 15 minutes, no matter the number of speakers.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with
six Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to accept the Consent Agenda to include the Minutes
of the November 12, 2020 meeting, the Treasurer’s October reports and the following Warrants for Approval:

November 2020: Payroll: Direct Deposit
Payroll Check #17223
Payroll Taxes Federal: 41,147.14
Payroll Taxes State: 7,353.23

S 129,428.64
$
$
$

Payroll VRS payment: S 27,500.89
$
$
S

851.40

Payroll ICMA-RC payment: 639.22
Payroll Health Savings Deposits: 3,802.70

Debt Service Wire Payments 404,821.25
Accounts Payable: #60037-60228 S 257,873.29
Total: S 873,417.76

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and approved by roll call vote, with
six Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to enter into public hearing regarding the Circuit
Court Clerk Fees Ordinance.




County Attorney Rennie advised that the following ordinance was proposed for adoption, allowing the
Circuit Court Clerk to enact the schedule of fees as presented:

“Whereas the Virginia Auditor of Public Accounts is requiring in the annual audit of the circuit court clerk’s offices of the
Commonwealth to have on file the adopted ordinances of the locality for the various fees and fines submitted to the local
governments on a monthly basis. The Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors does hereby incorporate the document attached
" to this ordinance entitled Lunenburg County Circuit Court Fee Schedule as of July 1, 2020, pages 1-91. The schedule of fees
dated July 1, 2020, is adopted and the clerk of the circuit court will retain the fee schedule for inspection by the public, and
shall apply those fees as directed in the schedule, and the schedule of fees is adopted as an appendix to the Lunenburg County
Code. This ordinance incorporates and supersedes all previous ordinances pertaining to the local funds of Lunenburg County
Circuit Court and empowers the clerk of said court to collect and transfer the fees and costs on a monthly basis as prescribed
by general statute.” :

There was no public comment.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Edmonds and approved by roll call vote, with
six Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to enter exit public hearing regarding the Circuit
Court Clerk Fees Ordinance.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to approve the Circuit Court Clerk Fees Ordinance as
presented.

Mr. Taylor Stover of Robinson Farmer Cox Associates presented the FY2019-2020 Annual Audit to the
Board. He reported that there were no issues or concerns found. The General Fund balance remains above the
" recommended amount at $9.3 million, an increase of about $600,000 over the previous fiscal year. The tax
collection rate is very high, a little over 100 percent, due to prior year amounts paid up to date. He advised that
just like last year, the school’s net assets are in the negative, however, that is out of their control due to their
high pension liabilities. Mr. Stover noted that it was a very unique year due to the pandemic and addition of
CARES Act Funds. He commended Administrator Gee, her staff and other county offices involved in the audit,
for their flexibility and cooperation during the unusual audit process of 2020.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and approved by roll call vote, with
six Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to accept the FY2019-2020 Annual Audit presented
by Robinson Farmer Cox Associates.

Ms. Misty Grant, Government and Community Affairs Coordinator of Meridian Waste, introduced
herself to the Board. She explained that she is looking forward to working with the county and local residents.
Ms. Grant advised that Meridian Waste hosted a recycling day event in the fall. She noted that weather and the
pandemic were both big challenges for the event. However, they plan to continue hosting a recycling day each
year and will start coninciding the event with Earth Day on April 22" each year. They would also like to partner
with the school system to help educate students and parents about recycling.- Ms. Grant thanked the Board for
their time and welcomed them to contact her with any future questions.

Administrator Gee advised that the VDOT monthly report had been provided in the board packet. She
" noted that she had recently had a conversation with VDOT representatives regarding the accidents on the
intersections of Routes 137 & 138, as well as Blackstone Road & Fletcher Chapel Road. VDOT advised that safety




studies were underway at both intersections and results, along with recommendations, would be provided once
the studies are complete.

Administrator Gee directed the Board to review the school system’s monthly report, financial report and
a return-to-school plan for students received via email. Chairman Slayton and Vice-Chairman Bacon met with
the Chairman and Vice-Chairman of the school board earlier in the evening. Chairman Slayton advised that
school representatives do not plan to Board of Supervisors’ meetings in person until after the pandemic has
subsided, but will attend virtually in the interim if it is desired by the Board of Supervisors. Supervisor Hoover
noted that if teachers and students can attend school, the administration should attend meetings.

Supervisor Hoover made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hankins and approved by roll call vote, with
six Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to request the School Superintendent, or his
representative, attend Board of Supervisors’ meetings in person.

Administrator Gee provided an update on solid waste. She advised that the new turn lane into the

" landfill is nearly complete. She advised that the county received double the amount budgeted for host fees as of
mid-year in fiscal year 2020. Administrator Gee shared a comparison of operating hours for convenience
centers in other counties. She noted that Lunenburg'’s sites are open more days and hours than the majority of
surrounding counties. Supervisor Edmonds, a member of the landfill committee, stated that upon review of the
comparison, the landfill committee did not recommend making any changes to the current operating hours of
the County’s convenience centers. He added that the committee may consider extending the hours to 8 p.m.
when daylight savings time begins. Administrator Gee advised that all sites will be closed on Christmas Day.

She added the Oral Oaks site and the Switchback site would remain open for New Year’s Day, with all other sites
closed.

Administrator Gee advised that the following reappointments needed approval:

Industrial Development Authority

Mr. Herman Newcomb District 4 Term: 1/1/2021 thru 12/31/2024

Mr. Ronald (Ronnie) Williams District 5 Term: 1/1/2021 thru 12/31/2024
Planning Commission

Mr. Walter Thompson District 3 Term: 1/1/2021 thru 12/31/2024

Mr. Tony Trent District 4 Term: 1/1/2021 thru 12/31/2024

Mr. Cecil Shell District 6 Term: 1/1/2021 thru 12/31/2024

She also advised that Ms. Sarah Hadley, representing District 6, on the Social Services Advisory Board
was resigning and she would need to be replaced.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Pennington and approved by roll call vote, with
six Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to reappoint Mr. Herman Newcomb and Mr. Ronald
Williams to the Industrial Development Authority for a term of 1/1/2021 through 12/31/2024 and Mr. Walter
Thompson, Mr. Tony Trent, and Mr. Cecil Shell to the Planning Commission for a term of 1/1/2021 through
12/31/2024.

Administrator Gee provided an update on CARES Act funds. She advised that generators had been
ordered for the Administration Office and the Tax Building. A plan for barriers in the courtrooms was approved
by the judge and barriers for separation have been ordered. Administrator Gee presented a plan for providing




staff with hazard pay based on four tiers of amounts. Staff members were categorized by risk level, as
determined by the Department of Labor’s 16VAC25-220, Emergency Temporary Standard on Infectious Disease
Prevention and full-time versus part-time status. The amounts are: $600 for moderate-risk full-time, $400 for
low-risk full-time, $250 for moderate-risk part-time, and $100 for low-risk part-time. Staff who came into
employment later in the pandemic would receive a scaled amount of the hazard pay. Administrator Gee advised
that the hazard pay will not require any additional local funds. It is funded by savings due to the redirection of
duties related to the COVID-19 pandemic. The total payout for hazard pay equals approximately $30,000.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to approve hazard pay for staff based on four tiers of
pay out totaling approximately $30,000.

Administrator Gee noted that the Compensation Board has approved and funded a one-time bonus for
the Sheriff’s Department. She noted that the bonuses are for Compensation Board funded positions only and
require no additional cost to the county. However, Sheriff Arthur Townsend would like to provide the one time
bonus to all his staff, not just those funded by the comp board. The bonuses to non-Compensation Board
funded Sheriff’s Department staff would require an additional $3,700 in local funds. The Sheriff has an
abundance of vacancy savings from which to draw this amount.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and approved by roll call vote, with six
Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to use $3,700 in local funds to fund bonuses to non-
Compensation Board Sheriff’s Department staff.

) Administrator Gee provided her monthly report. She advised that she has requested bids for floor care

at the Courthouse Complex. She and Building Official Tuck are also seeking quotes for repairs to the interior of
the Sheriff’s Office and repairs to the outside steps at the Administration Office. Supervisor Hoover suggested
seeking bids for propane services for the new generators and there are several propane distributors in the
county.

County Attorney Rennie reminded the Board that Commonwealth Attorney Robert Clement would be
retiring December 31 creating a vacancy for the elected position. County Attorney Rennie advised that he had
prepared a court order to appoint Assistant Commonwealth Attorney Jordan Spiers to the position until an
election can be held. County Attorney Rennie presented a resolution for approval allowing him to petition the
Circuit Court for a Writ of Special Election to be held on Novebmer 2, 2021 to elect the Lunenburg
Commonwealth Attorney.

Supervisor Edmonds made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and approved by roll call vote, with
six Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to allow the County Attorney to petition the Circuit
Court for a Writ of Special Election to be held on Novebmer 2, 2021 to elect the Lunenburg Commonwealth
Attorney.




RESOLUTION OF LUNENBURG COUNTY
AUNOR@NGMMA“OWTOSMAWGWW
TO THE LUNENBURG CIRCUIT COURT

WHEREAS, The Board of Supervisors of Lunenburg County is the go g body of L
Caunty;
WHEREAS, Hon. Robert £ is the duly d C alth of L
County.
wmm.wmmmmmwmmum.w

a for the of
mwmm-m‘xammumuuwum.m

election is required to be held to fill this vacancy.

WHEREAS, L y is a with a dation of less than 15,000, and
- should be held at the next n 2021,
10 Virginia Code §24.2-228.1.
RE, L County the of & writ by the Lunenburg Circult
Court a al election for tori County p 10 the

mﬂmdNMG\Q"ﬂldqu.
BE T RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors hereby authorizes and
muo«mmumnwmm-mawmuuMm

November 2, 2021, to elect the L
Ltmn.mummmmmmu.mwman

Resolution duly adopted by the Board of Super of L by.md_"__
to_{) . as racorded below, at & regular meeting heid on December 10, 2020. .
M%dmw

County Attorney Rennie noted that a referendum regarding the civil war monument on the courthouse
complex had been on the November ballot. The majority vote showed that the monument should remain on
the grounds. He advised that the Board has two options; one to take no action and two, if a vote is desired, a
public hearing would need to be held before hand. The Board took no action.

Supervisor Bacon made motion, seconded by Supervisor Hoover and approved by roll call vote, with six
- Supervisors voting yes, one absent, and none voting no, to adjourn.

Uacn¥ed

Tracy M. Gee,uCIerk Charles R. Slayton, Chairman
County Administrator Board of Supervisors




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover

:- -~Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

December 31, 2020

Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Honorable County Supervisors:

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

The following warrants, including accounting for all voided checks are listed according to Code of

Virginia § 15.2-1243 and § 15.2-1244 requiring your approval:

December 2020:

Sincerely,

Queym¥Eeo

Tracy M. Gee

County Administrator

Payroll: Direct Deposit

Payroll Check #17224

Payroll Taxes Federal:

Payroll Taxes State:

Payroll VRS payment:

Payroll ICMA-RC payment:
Payroll Health Savings Deposits:
Accounts Payable: #60229-60400

Total:

S 155,426.22
S 898.84
S 47,081.13
S 8,122.87
S 29,624.02
S 741.48
S 4,469.41

S 775,764.58

$ 1,022,128.55




1

PAGE

- 2020/12

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 12/18/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

29

12/18/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-11:50
CHECK#

[elelololololololclololololololololelolelolololelololelololelololelelelololelelolololololeloleloleololole]
elelelelelelolelololololololololololelalolololololololololelololololalololalelolelolololololalelelolle)]

O i e S T L I e i S O i e SSON S R u e N SR o S SRR Sl TRRr Y T S D S et U T T R T I R T SR R S S DR

OFOVNOVNOMUOUMON—OVOO—ONONNH~OOONVDOOHTOOOONOVNOOONOOIFTOOOM
VOO —VONNOVANOONNOON—OOOONANNOOFTNOO—NOVNANOI~ONNNANOITONVOO
P R e e i s S Wi i T iy oot ol ooy il S e g U o ey v S il R i R S R S S i R TR

PLNONON— D OOTO—NANOMANTMMAN—MANODONOONONOS—ON—NOVOV~OMONOW0
v'\o\omonlmwvcm\-—Nvoo-—\-—Nmmooocovuoooolmooov'\-—t\vcnou\tov(\v‘—l\N\—-co;-—oow

FOOWMANMON FFHFO—MO—NO—v—v—N CCANMOS—M—O«—N ON o= Oy 1—-0\ m
~ ~ =~ e~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ ~ &
- =yt o= o= o~ o - e ) o= O\ Lﬂ
o~ -— — [e'e] [Te] o
o =

(elololeloleololololelolololololololololololalolololololololololololololololololololololololololololeelo]
ANANANNNANNANNNNANNANNNNNNANNNNNNNNANNANNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNONNNONN
(eleoleleolelololololololololololololelolololalololalolslolololololalololololololololololololololololelelo)]
ANANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNNNNNNNNNNANNANNNANNANANNNNNNNNNNONNNN NN
N e e T N T N N T S R N T N N T T R T T N O N T N e e e T R N N N O NN OO AN NS
00 G0 G0 CO GO CO O CO CO CO CO GO B0 GO CO GO A0 CO CO GO GO GO GO GO B0 GO A0 CO CO GO A0 A0 B0 CO CO CO GO BV GO A0 B0 CO A0 AV GO CO O CO CO A W W
= = = T T T T T T T T e e = T e e e e T T T e e T e T e F e T F P P e e e P T T e v e
e N T N e T e T N T O N T e e N A o N N S I T T I o N A TN TSN OO
ANANNNNANNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNANNANNNNNANNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

A = T T T = = T T T T T T e e e T T e e e T e T T e T e e o e P T T T T R T T T e e e e

[elololelolelolololololololololslolaelolelolalololslolololalolololololololelololololololololololololololel
[elelolclololololololololololololelalalolololololelelolololelololololojolelolololololololololololololels]
[slelelolololololololololololololalolololololololalelslolololololololololelslelols lololololelolelolo o]

> (9] o OO < Z =]
24 Mz [aha) ZZZA z0 > < <3}
m 0 ZH& o HHHH HHEHA z B O
n 1 g ~Of M zZ EHE R <G H 4
O MEHO [a)a] mBEMMEH 0 Z KM a0 Ay <
I Z o [S5455) HERRERDO K HOJO aSZ no m
< > HOE® SIS HEHEHBMD G H DOHW o+H D
o BUEM HH QA HH =z > (7 & o MO M
ownm H H 4 HEZE>AN D > O HEZ Z
= HBEW ZH ™ Mg g < = QE ol B> HOEH
EHH DNNEH = MK ZNNHIH K Z2HE| O gme [
< Ol Emzm HEHEHAP 20000000 % DOo>m H Oy 0 <G HZMZ S
H DR MHEMO0D AMZZK ORHZZZEEZXNCZMO0OH M NEADO HEDKOO
U MZH BHO HA ZHEAMOCZAOEHHHEEEEEHO KRR E EHH B EDNH Z JaHHO
H HEAHOHONHZM<CMOOOZHZCHEXAKZZ0HM AUOJ0ZHM MO Z2 A <004JdH
g n@mAamMAa EDHZHO MZ CZAa6MME REKE RASHDIRZO0 MDD «d0 x> <43
H Z <OHMKHD HAMOOMO s34 ©nnnn WM<E<OWBOOO§OBMMU§UMHOD < H
< Hmommﬁaouq HH AR Z ZHAZN0O M- HARCNNOUOHS ZHAEXMZERKO
2" e OCNNEHEHEHOOM %MMDQQOAM o OemD =] AAROHIODEDZHOZ
ACZSSSD NEZZ00RAKMCUOZZZHH & M HE<SHT (SODHHKRD 0NnOMEMOEE
NUMEHOR TMZODEEAAHBHOCMOO00ZP>0 HENMEH OB MAMMKO ~H Z2dmEa0R
§<HWNMBU OOBEEMWMZ<AMEEEHEOmmBZMZQQOmmmm QAUNCORNEZ X
HAHCHIZOZMZHAAMEDOH < zgmmmm«m<qm<zomzz>omozzomzzm
ARHASZEHEADCCRII000CCHEHHHOCRHHOMAMCCHAA<COMBEHHHEODEEHE
AL CMMOOOOO000ANNANANAAKKEEEEOUNNENORDMMKMMMAIAS SIS Z A
MO — O~ OVOWOMANNN SN~ —HHHONN~ONNONSENDN—MOANO~ON——OMAOAN~ON
O~ SN FTO—NNND —— QNI TOOONNTFOONNON>~0OOVNMOFONND
N +— 00 ~00 — — =0 [exYe)} ol ;5 o LOANOANNDVONO N — O NINOO WO—©O
o) o
oo O o
[ex¥e ] [ex]e)} (o)}

NO—NMIFNWOEONO—NMINOEONO—ANMIPNOS~VNO—NMIOS~VNO—NMINO~VNO
Orrrr e NANNNANNNNNNOOOO OO IO OD OO0
MMM MONMMNMMMOMMMNMOMOMMOMMOM MMM
[elololololelolelslelolololalaoleololololololololololololslolelololololalolelololelelololololololololelole]
[(olVelVeIVe Ve VeV Vo lVs IVo Vo Vo ANo Ve Vo ANo IV Vo ANo Ve Ve JNo Ve iNo Vo ANe Ao flojNe e jNojNejNe JRo lNeNo JNe j e fRojte e e ANojNeNojNe JNe fNojNe RNojNeNo)




2

PAGE

--2020/12

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

- 12/18/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

29

%3/18/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

AP100B
TIME-11
CHECK#

o
=
e
Z
=
s
5
O
o
A
>
i |
[}
=)
o
H P
2 i
[ {
[a¥
o
o
&a
[elelelelelelelelelolelololololololololelolelolelelolelolelolelolololelolele ol lo] (= =
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO o gE—l
0 L T O e B T e U i, W B SR TR T T R T S SO TR S8 i S0 VBTN S 9 . (/]
D
an
[=la
2P
(9]
HO
e
22
o:.n.—oc\momooanoooLnomoooooomomooooowomooomox\v (= SR MR - R o
oon—omvomoome—o-—Novommooon\omooomc\momooovov.— L« TR (= o HE
-.-o‘.---.--o-.-;---.---.o.----n-..n-o.-.--..Bo
OQ'NOOMO(\Lﬁl!h—-[\ONMOQ‘LI"\CDNNNOOO&NOOO\V‘#‘O(\OOOMO\O\L{) [Te} [Te} [ary =3
O ONONM—H— OO0 T-MMNANOOMANOM —OO~O0OO0OoOWOHY O o o B
<N = (Vo) - -— oM - O ™ — - -— [cagcal
— s . o~ o~ o~ o~ fa o4
(o) e} o Tn
[=
HO
e
[elelelelelslelelelelolelololelololololololololololalololololalolololelolole e o] | i
ANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNINNNNNN NN Z Dt S
lelelelelelelelelelolelelolololololololololelolelelolololololalelolo oo ool lo] =43
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN =G
e e e A e e T B e e T D B o e i S i >
e e e e e T T T T v i v e s o
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
NN [agca)
T Y Y T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T Y om
=
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO)—T [ = Mwn
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO< < < [ca i |
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOEd i | = o [ <
Y AR SO ey Ot B
B B BB B HO
= ()] o) o [o1=}
() [ £ w E X B 4J @
[ [ o H 0 O <
. Zm [ S ST e s o R
H > HE m << DZE [ TRRE T S 5 SR o o - T B (o
<D L S o HH OO> A HO € O H & H )
=h O O B ZZ M E 0 H R R e
§mgz P4 o O>EzZA (7> - B
a4 OgH > | 00 SHEGD § € .
RS nZE B OSKe (O ) = Y [SITy
[\Wal - 0 MEREON a QHHHC EHOSEHZ O & >0
HZOO H — HONHS B HE@E>>M S HH «» ZH D om
D H nA 0O E MO T M o0MANn®N OXKL® o ~
.a:z.wwumzz% ZHEEAERE AMDMAERED> M SEMED EMOZ A 8
H REEEHS HEERSMO - mOZVO0O0 5] DHEKORZ WEHO AN
DINEEEE>0N0 >M0 . MODMEH < 0O HAROEE @ H B <o Q I
A 00nA A <O HMENZZOMDEEMY & 43 EHOZED O
<SHEMMC MAad_DmEZOAN HX HEAR O 2 Ha GO >4 o
~SOZ2Z ZHa S AMHH>M Z0RNKGEM mHHHHZ%mh< m 2 )
S OOMMARCHEY MM ~HZ00DDDMAA  MEMZZCST ZH 3] 3 ¥
§wzzmquammmmmmmommo NNNUKLOCHOOHH HHOO0 T o \
BaozzmumHoDeaeazmm§zz<<<00Hsoaaowa =H0AQ0 S '
OHAABEEHO>HOMDD DR M zzmmmooqqzoomm%MquH = -
HEHHHHODCEMREASOOOHHIHOOMMUMU QG HHHHQGITHH & 3 !
ML ALLOEGENNNNNNNEHHEHEHEE>>SD>DDD>EEEEEE HO x|
OOV~ VOALOTAN—NOSTNONOVNOMNSANMNMNATH—N—OWMN-M e
AN NONDONOLH—NOOMOMNr— NSO V—N—O—NOVOI~0M™M <a]
™ NLﬂO\G\O\O\r—@Lﬂ\D\—I—MNLDMNQ—NNLO‘—FLDO\t—v—t—O\MO\O\r—NO\ = o)
[e)] o)} [e)] =
()] (o)} o
(o)} [e)] o

—NNHOOSONO—NMIINOSDNO—NMIHNOOVNO—NMINO~-0NO
W WVWVWVWOVOWOVOSS -0 MO VVVVDNNNNNNANNHANO
MMM MMM MMMMMMMMOMMMMNMMOMOOMOOMOMNMMNMOMeNM
[olelolelelolelelclolelololoclolololololalalolololololelololalelololelelole ol le]
WYYV WYWVIVVVVWVYVVWVVLVLVWVVVVYVVYYVYVYVOOVOOVOVVOVOVOVOWOOO




1

PAGE

- 2020/12

ActPd

Y Dupdemen

\

DISCOUNT

12/17/2020
AMOUNT

- S Dusine=g ~ A

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date
DATE

CLASS

LRA=D

12/18/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

22

VEND# VENDOR

24

AP100B
TIME-11
CHECK#

elel=l=lelelelelclclololololololololelololalolalololalolalolololololololelolelalelelole]

O T N P v P S R N 37 ol O P Y P Sl TT S ST R v TG T ST e TR I TS S AT

.00

OO0 00DO00000O00000000000000 O
OO0 00000000000000000000O000O O
SR s S e AR e e e e O s e e S S B e U
O L AN AN OO~ YOO AN NN DA NN NN DO NN NN NN =0 NI <
NNNONNTNONN~NNNONNNOONNNNNNNNNNNONNNNNNL 00O —
YOI P I H—FFLOLHINNS LI LIS I LOLH LSS LONNTO

S e TR O e I S R Sl R e ~ ~

.00

50,014.00
I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.

- R s TR
— - - e e e - O

wn

50,014.,00

\20£21}Y7WQ£RL101

Slel=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l=l==l=lolelololelolelololelolelol=lolololololololelololoYo o Yo)
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN NN
I t=l=l=t=1=t=1=l=1=1=1=l=l=l=l=l=l=lelolelolclelolololelolol=lolalelololelolool= oY =]
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
e e T T
T A A A A N T T e e e o o o o o o o o o o o ol o o o ol o ol o o o o
T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T T e
N e e T N o i T T T o e T T T T, M T USRS
NANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN NN

= = T = T T T T T T T T T T T T T e T T T e T T T T T T T T R T E e T T T T T v e e

[elelelolelelclolclelolclololelololololelalalalolalololololololololololole(o]olo]olo o}
[elelelclololelolololololololelolalolololelolelololololololololololo(olololo ol ot ol ol ol
[elelelololelololololololololololololololalslololololololalelolelololelolelelelelelele)

EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

CLASS TOTAL
ACH TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL

EPY TOTAL
FINAL TOTAL

50,014.00-

0
(o 2¥e

1 A TO Z DRIVING ACADEMY

3 ARTHUR CHARLES E
AL
3 GARRETT'S GROUND MAINTENA

6 GEE'S CUSTOM WELDING

1 HANKLEY FARMS
8 SHELL PLUMBING COMPANY IN

7 SWEET MAGNOLIA FLOWERS &
0 TRENT LAND SURVEYING

0 TRIPLE P FARMS LLC
1 WESLEY'S CLEANING SERVICE

5 KENBRIDGE OFFICE & SCHOOL
6 MATTHEWS LAWN CARE SERVIC
7 MCDANIEL INSURANCE AGENCY
3 MEHERRIN TRANSPORTATION L
6 WHITEHEAD SHONDRA

8 MILDREDS
4 PATIENCE TRANSPORTATION,

5 COLEMAN CYNTHIA W DBA

7 CORNER CREATIONS BY DANA
9 HOYLE TELITHA N DBA

4 KENBRIDGE BODY SHOP

2 PENNINGTON ROBERT

7 SHEAR DESIGNS II INC

1 WILKERSON JOYCE M DBA

0 WILLIAMS FORREST B DBA

2 ZACH MCKINNEY TECHNOLOGY

3 IRENE H NEAL
4 ISAACS TAX SERVICE

1 BACON SAMUEL W

7 BARNES WOOD & LUMBER CO.
8 BHB GRAPHICS DBA

2 HITE FARMING LLC

6 JACKSON RUTH W

5 JOHN R BACON IV

9 JONES GEORGE DBA

2 KC JOHSON HAULING

9 NEXT IN LINE LLC

0 CORTNEY M HALL
8 DAVID SIMPSON PAINTING

6 AUDREY'S DESIGNER OF FASH
6 DUNDAS FOREST PRODUCTS

5 BACON CHRISTOPHER H DBA
9 COFFEES CUSTOM EMBROIDERY

COMONMMMe— OIFOONHIHF—HH—HFO—NANNL — e O — — NN P — —N
[ Yoo YaYa Yot TalaYoYaYale YollsfolaTalalalaTalalalalalaglelolalalo el sl lo[elo fea o fep o))

THE TOTAL
-
(o~

O ONO—NMIFNOSVNO—NMIDONODNO—NMIFO~-ONO — NI~
WOOOS SIS SN0V DVNVDDVONNNNNNNNNNOOOOOO0O0OO
ANNANNNNNNNANNNNANNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNOOOOOOOOM
[efelelclololelelolelclolclolololololololalclolelolelolololololaololelolololole[elolo (o]
(GGG I I I It It T U Y Vo I Vo XVo I Ve Vo X¥o KVo JVe JVo JVo Ve I¥e Ve JNe JNe Vo JVo AV JUofNo o Ne Ao jNo No N e jNe fNofNe fo fNo o]




L

JLvYa

MDOEHD  MDHEHO

dJovd

“ON

69

-#HOLVd

0z0Z/LL/ZL NO

08Z% 0zZ0Z/¥Z/LL 000
08Z% 0z0Z/¥%Z/L1L

aoIy¥dd ONILNNODDVY
082%/100-¥04 JHILSIODIY MOFHO AIOA d/¥Y

@G

TIVO A9 NNd  0202/LL/ZL NO

odS ¢ aNNoyd

000 HOIVW Z ANQOX
“ON 4I¥a  ‘ON “ON
INNODOV YO dIOA ST HDTOANTI
AINNOD

TIVO A€ QEIVIYO 69 -#HOLVH

momWMMmm<MMm20hwv
dOHSYHEYVd SIANOL 9F

HNYN “ON ‘ON
YOANHA “aNIA 0/d

OYNENINNT 0zoz/LL/ZL LS04Y




1

PAGE

- 2020/12

ActPd

DISCOUNT

AMOUNT

12/09/2020

DATE

A/P CHECK REGISTER
Check Date

CLASS

VEND# VENDOR

9/2020 LUNENBURG COUNTY

12/0
20:21

AP100B
TIME- 9
CHECK#

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO

el nri e R e L™ < S R T B SR e U R B e R L e L

N\—O\ONLOOOOO\DGJMO(\OMNLOO\OOOOOOG\\DMOO\OOOOQ‘LDQ‘
vmo‘—-a)r—oooo-—\omomoz\mmmoooooom‘-—c—oo‘—omo‘—vv
O g B O S ) 1 T B R 8 AOMTREIAL TR L ST SRt LTyt O e B RSO e B W B il 8 L I e
OO\NOQ—-MNNOOLﬂt—r-O\DOWMM\O\OMOMU’OFMNOM-—ONONQ'Ln
F‘—MMVO\I\MOO(\(\WNQ'O(DO\O!\Q‘Q‘O!\VO\O\NO(\QO\O@OQ\OL{)

o~ NN COOO—IOV—NO—ONOI~—O WON e
= [TalfaloploN} (o SR ol o Lo [Te} T 0 o
o N o~ o

-—

OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

0\0\0\0’\0\0\0\O\G\O\O\O\G\O\O\O’\O\O\O\G\O\G\O\O\O\O\G\G\O\@O\G\O\O\G\O\O\
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\\
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN

i g e s g e e W g e g Y e e IR e G P e P R € ER P AT e e

(@
3
B > 190]

Z 21 < > . 5] 0

0 K =) O kel O [a %) H o N

MO0 A 32 0 z . o AM0 <

0z H_ AaAH By OH > O < ARz A

HHE (= B HAMES Z - ] {7 & R AEHHHO
> -0 A M <D0 H® L] 3] z DZ ~H
Ay H MAZHIZ H®0NO 3] H O H BHONEMH
HO>HA = S>>« O > b 30 H O < 0O
ZOmegH » B~ M om» 40 < O M M K3 /A e
H 0OEDA nNEMHZ Z0no3a MmO Z 0O BH H MGZAaa
> w0 SHOOEN OnHAEMAD ZO0 Z0 O > HHED
My Ty OZOXMEHZ HQ&RMAMDO OH HZ HAy BN
NHHOBRRK B< HNE B &DHOZEHD m A0k KOod M
HCEHDEHNMNEHPBZHNHLIONEH TOEHK <0 MOO HDO>
AaDOSKHD HNHIM MOHSKEORS o NHSEHH
HCECN>EKODE HSOMMERMORDY ONHZEOM - Z2 D4
nom “E NMZZACAROOOHEHORERAA ZA H <LLO<0

5] NREAANZO00VHKEAANAK AZZAZéOHmMZHhE

LZ0n- O HOMHH OOHHHMKEN HQOECLIANZDOZ EHE
ZOMM ZHEOZZHEHMNOAKKEKOHRNOZEH A0 TONNHOH LT
ERZHEOAZTMNE BEHONX 0mMmM HH QAZ OFHZ<LHOOI0O
= %ANOM&<>2W¢ZEQZZZN&BB&HOZODENMNQQHH
m HOEPDOHCOAHEM MRAEHORAMHXNLCZOHKHAHHHXX
< mmmmmoooommmHhmzxxqummmmmmae>>3333
NOLN WO NNANNO O M — OOV NOVO TN —ONMM—MO
LN 00 AN < [~ LO (1) LN 60 LN H MO 00 [~ +— [~ [~ [~ 00 00 0 MY IO N0 O M ML — O =0 MO
O~ WON—ON ™M O © NN O~ DO~ — H— DO

mo‘—vam\ol\a)O\o‘—vammt\wmo‘—vam\oz\comox—mmv'm
Nmmmmmmmmmmv<r<rv'vv'v'vv'vmmmmmmmmmm\owko\o\o&o
NNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNNN
OOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOOO
\D\D\O\D\OKD\D\DKQ@\D\O\OOLDKOKOkOkD\DLOkO\D\OkO\D\D\O\D\DkOKQkO\O\OKO\D

.00

.00
110,355.44

.00
I HEREBY APPROVE THIS REGISTER FOR PAYMENT WITH EXCEPTIONS LISTED BELOW OR PREVIOUSLY DOCUMENTED.

110,355.44

Mﬁ.%@'

EQUALS THE WEEKLY LOG SHEET TOTALS AS ADJUSTED.

ACH TOTAL
CHECK TOTAL
EPY TOTAL
FINAL TOTAL

110,355.44-

O

12

THE TOTAL
'2_— -



HWIL
Jdvd

nunr-oN
S Ono
IO

e )

Ui, e [k o e )
o
oM

I I
OON OIS~ —OWO
S~ NSO O

G6°E€6'1G8°EL
G6°€EE6 LGB EL

78178 €9¥
207805 "1

n

.
ounrs—Oo
ne-c~-<To
AN T O
00 0
O

~
-—

sive
~o
o<
[g\[e)]
[ee]Ne]
~—
™~

~—

—O0O0) CANOTN0O
—<n ~Mm oM O
N

.
oMM oMMON T
MO ONOVOWNO
Mmors NVOI Yoo

UKD
()}

~

~
-—

on n
—

T

<0
o O
.o
—M ™
LN ™
o O
™M
<O
™M ™
24

HONVYIVL
ONIANH

-GETLOS'LSO’S

-€2°6%2'991
7967

=09z 1’6
-$8°50€'¥T
-26°908'LVE’T
-68-691°9zZL'T
-68°691'92L°C
—JL 698107

-G9°€56°'C

-6%°Z¥8'T0L’T

LIQEEO

61°L86°'€SG’E

e

<
o
o~

o~ <O M Voo

~Oo N VYW oM
.

NO O~ -0 P

0nwY MOn N AN

MO NO NOY 1N VO

99°9%5°C
60°8€6°91L
S¥°858°'0Z6

10°989'62Z'¥
10°989°62Z"
91766

o~

NON
.

Ne—m

-6L €LY 'BVE ‘T
6L ELY‘8VE‘TL

HONVYIVE ANNJd INIJIND TYLOL
IINIIANIIXE TVLOL
INNIATY TYIOL

HONVTIVE ANNd ¥A JOI¥d TVIOL

xx SeoueTed Ysed xx
UNOOOY 3TPaID IUDIAND Y3JTEeOMUOWWOD

-6E£°CLL'¥8Y soueTed Yysed V4l
-20°80G6°1L soueTeg yse) 2IeI[oM TeToads
soueTedg yseDd 90TAISS 3dad

soueTeg Yse) UOTIONIISUOD TOOYDS

29°669'8S soueTeg ysed AeTino Tearded
65°ZLl¥'Y soueTeg Yse) SUTYDBRW DUTIOA
LOSELELS soueTeg yse) JaaesajTT 3o09load
GZ°6LE’L soueTed Yse) aNOSay™/DITd
ZL 96€'69L"1 ooueTed YseD 3OV SHYVYD

NOS NAPFSNONOOY 0O
Oo~0Y O—AOATOOIHO N

souered Ysed VSO

soueTed Ysed VdA

soueTeg Ysed X00q3ixXaL T[OOYDS

soueTedg Ysed pood TOoyos

soueTed yse) Tooyos

soueTeg YsSeD SIURIH ASJ DTWOUODH

soueTeg yse) jusudoTaasd OTWOUODH

soueTed ysep 3xodaty

soueTedg Ysed ISMOL TT=D

souereg ysed |l6d

eoueTeg YsSeD 2IN3TOJIOJ 3ISSSVY

soueTed ysed AIeaqrT MeT]

eoueTed Yyse) S93TS TI1TFPuel

soueTeg UYSeD UOTIONIJSUOD M/S

ooueTeg yse) Juby 23seMm PTTOS

soueTeg YsSeD pungd jusussassesy

£ soueTed Yse) pung TeIdUS8D
xx SooueTed Ysed xx

SIISSY TVLOL

4 xx SIOSSY xx
87 val - XIewyousg
UOTITPPY SHO - 3UNODODV JVUNS
}00q3xXa] TOOYDS - Iewyoudd
pood Tooyods - fIewyousdq
g0Z07 SOTISS VYSJA - IUNODDY JVUNS
auel] g0S0O - 3uUnOODY JVNS
UuoT3eBTITW TITIPURT-IrWYDUSH
(Y jueg SN - 3jusdwisaaul utaded
oL putoOayD NIRWYDUDY
5 ysed A33iad
(4 ®DTJFJO UT Ysed

xx S3}9SSY xx

xx KITTTQRIUNODDY JISINSBIIL xx

~ ~

[colee}
F

.
— MO — N>

MO NO—OWN—ANL 1o

MOM SUOFOATM—O AN

P

WG
™

o S e

.~~~

<ON OYMOYNNOWOVL  —O
O N NMm O

o v =

HONVIVL
SNOIAEdd

NOILAI¥OSEA
ILNNODDY

020Z/0€/1L1
LEIHS EONVTIVE
AINNOD DUNENANNT

yx K3ITTTQR3UNODDY ISINSEDIL xx
*0L0TOx

[=lelelele]
I
[elelole o]

I
[ololele]
MMM MMM MMMMEMMNMENMMMMMNMNM™M

NIONOO—
OIS S
Jags )

[ef=lolololololololelelelelelelelelelelelele]

|
[clelclelolololelololelolalolololelelelele o]
[elelelelelolololololololololololololelelelolo]

ONNWVNMINO—LNVONMONOWVSOOLNO LW

OMMNMMe———NNNNLD OO —
e e ANNANANNNNNNNNNNOMMOO

—OoOoONNNONMOLW
O—OOOMUINNNNO
OO ——MIFANNM>
1 I
[elelololololelelole =]
[slelolelolelolelele ]
i ot e et X el pel e

OCOO0O0O0OOOT—r v
I

JIENON
LNNODDOVY

666-# ANNJ
12/80/1




PZ°ES . SL"LBE'96

-98°LZ -00°2L9’L
€0°9S SL'ES0’86

00°00L 00°000°SZ

00°00L 00°000°SZ

vL 29 L9 LEV'698°9

S2°819'v8 LS ZZ'bT 00°000°L8L 00°000°L8L
00°2L9'L 00°zZL9'L 00°000‘9 00°000°9

SZ'9¥6'9L LST0LS'9L 00°000°SLL 00°000°SLlL
00° 00" 00°000°SZ 00°000°‘SZ
00" 00° 00°000'SZ 00°000°SZ

€€°268'LLO'Y 19°L6L 'PEE’T 00°¥ZE‘LP6'0L 00" PZE'LV6'OL

--TV¥IO0L aNNJI--

xx SYIOM OTTANG
xx JWON 23SeM PTTOS

xx ONUIAY JWOW M/S
--TVI0L aNnd--

xx UI saajsuexl

xx ONUAAIY jJuUBUSSISSEY

--1¥I0L aNnd--

00°00L 00°958‘60L
00°00L 00°000°0SL
20°9S LL 8LV ED
PE'ZL 9€°65S‘2€E
6Z°L¥ 00" €SV ‘8E
26°9S 8E"L6SBLL
00°00L 00°00S°LE
26°6S S§5°26S°SS
0€°LS 08°LLL LY
08°L9  90°LOE‘L8Y
€L°2S 8% 6L0°9LL
LE"0Z SSTLL6'6LT
96792 82 8¥¥'8
-00°00L -8S°Z¥8'S
€2°9L 0SERL'L
68°EF  89°9SS'L
92769 LLTLL8 LT
S§9°LS Lb 9v6°'ST
05769 ¥0°S69
€L70L LET09G'LE
80" LL 607908 ‘€€
8€°9 ¥0°S95‘1L
09°LS 00°0¥F‘L
LL°S8 0070009
69°LE EETLLLYLE
19708 ¥8'EZL 0L
18°6€ BLTOLE'LWL
€1°0S LB PEL'0S
| A8 X4 19726581
79°8L L 0SL‘022
bLTLL ¥0°S66°299°L
19796 - EL°ZPS'ZIT
67°89 HZ'LBZLVE'T

QILOFTIOONN HONVIVE

%

8Z:Z1L
l Fovd

AWIL

00" 00" 00°958‘60L 00°958‘60L
00° 00° 007000051 00°000°0SL
€8°180'VE 00° 00°00S‘LL 00°00S‘LL
9 PP Tl b9 PP ZL 00°000'S¥ 00°000°S¥
00°299°pS 00°9%8°'92 00°SLL'E6 00°SLL'E6
29°6EL'68 v 198°1LZ 00" LEE ‘802 00" LEE ‘802
00° 00° 00°00S'LE 00°00S‘LE
SV P8L LE 9p"LEL'L 00°LLL'Z6 00°LLL'Z6
0Z° PSS SE 8v°¥86'9 00°zLZ'E8 00°zLZ'E8
¥6°98%‘L6T ZELBL'SS 00°v6L‘8LL 00°p6L'8LL
25°285°901 ¥9°L20'22 00299222 00°299°z22
Sb 099658 LL 6L 98L 00°2€9'6L0"L 00°Z€9‘6L0°L
ZL v88'22 90" LSL'E 00"EEE'LE 00"€EE‘LE
85°Zv8'S 0Z°L¥2 00" 00"

0§°9S¢€ 867601 00°00S°1L 00°00S‘L
2€°686'1L €8°LIT 00°9%S ‘€ 00°9¥S‘€E
€8°289°'6 6L VL8 00°00S’LE 00°00S‘LE
65°€S0°'61 82°G65'¥ 00°000°‘S¥ 00°000°'S¥
96°%0€ SL €T 00°000°L 00°000°L
69°6EF‘EL 8L E6E'T 00°000°S¥ 00°000°S¥
L6"E6L°1LLT 00° 00°000S0€ 00°000S0€
96°¥€6'22 L8°886°1 00°00S'vZ 00°00S‘vZ
00°090°L 00°0LL 00°00s‘2 0070052
00°000°L 00"0LE 007000, 00°000°L
L9°888'PE ¥L €666 00°000°9S 00700095
9L"9L8'6 LE"S69'L 00700002 00700002
28°689'222 26°928°'SY 00°000‘0LE 00°000°0LE
€L°598'6¥ 66°200'9 00°000‘00L 00°000‘00L
6€°LOP L9 2S°€TT'0€E 0000008 00700008
9876865 92°26S'L¥ 007000082 00°000°082
96° %00 ‘SS9 9L"9LL'06€E 00°000‘8LE‘Z 00°000‘8LE‘Z
LB LSP L 12°295'9 007000022 007000022
9L ZLL'6LO’L 67°9v6°LV8 00°000'LZF‘E 00°000°LZV'E

LNOOWY INNOWY INQOWY LNOOWY
a-I-x INIZHIND ‘¥ddv 1aoang
0Z0Z/0€/1LL - 020Z/10/L

AYVWANS FONEAZY
AINNOD O¥NENINAT

¥y o0ueTeg pung jJo 8sn
xx UI si9jsuel]

xx K393es orTqnd

xx SOOTAISS 9NOSAY pue ¥ITd

+x K3e3es otIqnd

¥ 3IN0D 3ITNOATD JO HIBTD

xx Jexystbey

xx Jaanseaxl

xx ONUIAIY JO JBUOTSSTUWWOD

¥x JITILBUS

»x K9UI033V S, Y3jTeaMUOWWOD

xx PTY TedTIoba3ed-uoN

¥x 9NUIASY SNOBURTTOOSTH

*x Spunjay

xx A@uxo3jy yjresmuoumod sebreyd
xx §350D 3aN0D

xx A3xedoxg 3o @S wolJ INUIAY
»x KSUOW JO °9sn woxg InuaAdY

xx S99J Burssesoag

¥ S9IN3TaJIOJ ¥ SAUTI

xx ONUSARY TTTIPURT TeOOT

¥x SOSUSDTT I9Y30 ¥ SITWIS

¥x S99J TOUUSY ¥R SOUTJ TeWTuy
¥y SOSUSDTT TewTuy

¥¥ STTTM % UOT}EpPIODaY UO S3Xe]
»x Soxel A3TTTiN Iswnsuod

xx SOXeJ] s ¥ SoTes Te201

¥¥ 3}S9IS3UI ¥ SITITRUSL

xx Tearded s,3jueydIan

xx SToOL %® Axsutyoew

»» K3xedoxg Teuosiad

xx 90TAISS OTTANd

xx Soxeyl ¥

xy ONUIASY pung TeIauad

NOILJI¥OSEA

*¥V¥090TOx

*¥
*x

¥

¥

*¥

¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*¥
¥
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
¥
*x
¥
¥
*¥
*¥
*x
¥
*¥
*x
*x
¥
*x
*¥
¥
*¥
¥
* ¥
¥
*¥

*¥

0€0%2
ozozi

SEL-# ANQJ

0S0LY

ZEL-# ANNJ

66667
0S0LY
0LOEE
0zove
oLoveZ
0LOEZ
090€2Z
0v0EZ
0€0€Z
0zo0€z
0L0€Z
0Lozz
06681
0€081L
0zZ09lL
01091
0ZosL
0LoSL
(445
0LobL
€EOEL
0€0EL
0zoglL
0L0€EL
oLoziL
0zoziL
oozt
090L1L
0soLlL
0p0LL
0E0LL
0zZotLt
LLotLL

00L-# aNNJ

1202/80/1L




8L"86

L8°L8
00°001L

00°00L

00°00L

00766
00°00L
66°86
00°00L
v L6

110 44

00°00L
10 44

-00°001L

-00°00L
-00°00L

-8l VEB

-8L°vEB

SZ°86

oo0°o00L
-00°00L

QELOITIOONN HONVIVE

LE'ZVL'LLY 69°LS8'S 69°LS8'S 00°000‘€8¥ 00°000‘€8%
LE"ZYY TV 69°LS8‘S 69°LS8°S 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€‘8¥
00°00L'VEY 00" 00° 00°00L'PEY 00°00L'VEY
00°00€‘8¥ 00° 00° 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€’8¥
00°00€ ‘8% 00" 00° 00°00€ ‘8% 00°00€ ‘8%
00°8SE ‘859 00°2v9'9 00° 00°000'599 00°000°599
00°000‘SS 00" 00" 00°000°SS 00°000°SS
00°851°v6S 00°2Z¥0‘9 00° 00°002'009 00°00Z ‘009
00°008°2 00° 00° 00°008‘2 00°008‘2
00°00%‘9 007009 00° 00°000'L 00°000°L
bL LSL'9L 92°268'SEZ €2°6¥Z'99L 00°059°ZLE 00°0S9°ZLE
00°0s9°2zZL 00° 00° 00°0s9‘zzL 00°0S9°2Z1L
-92°268'S¥ 92°268‘SET €2°6¥Z'991 00°000‘061L 007000061
-80°8S1L 80°8SL 96° L 00" 00"
-SZ bl ST PhL 00° 00° 00"
-€8°€L €8°€EL 96" L 00" 00"
-08'LPE'S & 08°LPE'6 09°1ZL'6 00°000°L 00°000°L i
-08"LVE'S 08°LVE'6 09°1ZL'6 00°000‘L 0070001
18°910‘€6€ 61°€86'9 00" 00°000‘00% 00°000°00%
00°000‘00¥ 00° 00° 00°000‘00¥ 00°000°00%
-6L°€86'9 6L°€86'9 00" 00° 00"
LNNOWY INOOWV INOOWY INNOWY
a-L-x INIHINO “¥ddv 1aoang
0zZ0Z/0€/1LL - 0Z0zZ/L0/L

4

8Z:Z1L
) L8

FNIL

AEVWANS FONIATE
AINNOD O¥NENANNT

-=-TV¥IO0L ANNd--

xx UI sxajsuely
xx S3URID 0DORQO]

xx A9Y pung sjueid adQ OTWOUOdF
--1I¥I0L aNnd--
¥y UI sIajsuexy
xx ONUSAY ASQ UODH
--1I¥I0L aNnd--
xx UI sIajsuexy
xx jueID JI0dITY
¥y ONUIASY SNOJURTTSISTH
xx K3xedoxg 3o @sn woxj anuaAdY
¥y ONU2AY pung 3I0dITY
--TYI0L ANAJd--

xx UI SIajsuea]
xx XeJ SUOTIeDTUNUMOD

xx ONUSA3Y pund |63
--TVI0L aNAd--

xx Texopad - 2IN3Ta3JIOJ }ISSY
x¥ 3S9I93UI

xx ONUIARY 2IN3TIJIOJ IBSSY
--1T¥10L aNnJd--

xx S3S0D 3an0d

»x onuaaay Axeiqr1 meT
--T¥I0L aNAd--

xx UI SIajsueay
xx ONUIAIY OTeS SO3TS

xx ONUBAdY S3TS TTTIPUET

NOILAI¥OSHEA

*¥Y090TO«

*¥
*¥

*¥

¥

*¥

¥

*x
¥

¥

¥
¥

*¥

¥

*¥

xx
¥

¥

0S0L¥
060%2

9ZZ-# ANNJ

0S0L¥

GZZ-# ANNJ

0S0LY
060%2Z
06681
0zost

LZZ-# ANDI

0S0LY
€1022

SLZ-# aNnd

0L0EE
oLost

pLZ-# aNna

0Lo9L

€LZ-# aNNJ

0S0L¥
0Z0L¥y

LEL-# ANDI

#1LD0V

1202/80/1




-00°00L -10°00S5'ZL 10°00S°2L 00° 00° 00"
-22°ZL -€E€°6L0’0EL EETEEL'POL L €6°298°'9L 00°PS0‘'%90°1L 00°%S0‘¥90'1L
-00°ZL ~-00"L8L'LZL 00°SEB‘L6L L 00°005‘9¢L 00°¥S0‘F90"L 00°¥S0‘P90°L
-00°00L -€€°862°'C €€°862°'C €6°29¢ 00" 00°
0V €L ¥Z'LPE ‘989 9L°859'8¥Z 00° 00°000‘SE6 00°000'SE6
L p6L 06°ESL'LPY -06°€ESL LIT =LT %S 00°0000€2 00°0000€Z
0€°6F P2 PEY'LVE 9L S9E‘LSE 00° 00°000‘S0L 00°000‘S0L
-00°00L -06°9v¥ ‘801 06°9v7‘80L LZ°bS 00° 00"
€6°SS €8°VED'9¥9 L1"S96 ‘805 S6°pZS'L6 00°000°SSL L 00°000°SSL‘L
L 8L b6 LIL LEL 90°Z€Z'LE z0'8zL'8 00°000‘SLL 00°000°S¢LL
60°2S 8Z°¥9L'Z0¢€ ZLTSEB'LLT 9€°S1LZ '8Y 007000085 00°00008S
99° 1S 6S°L¥9'902 L ZSE‘E6L LS"I8L'SE 00°000‘00% 007000007
-00°00L -86°%FS 86°FPS 00° 00° 00"
-00°00L -SZ"9LL‘0S SZ'9LL'0S SZ'ERL'OL 00° 00°
-00°00L -SZ°9LL'0S SZ°9LL'0S SZ'EPL'OL 00° 00"
-00°00L -86°0ZL ‘P6E 86°0ZL'F6E L8 %S8°901 00" 00"
-00°00L -2S°0LS‘E6E 2S°0LS'€6€E 8€°Z€8'901 00° pgr
-00°00L -€0°L6F €0° L6V 00° 00° 00"
-00°00L -EPELL EPELL 67" 22 00" 00"
88°LL S9TEL9‘LEPL'DL SE'S9F'EES’S S2°SZh'809°L 00°6L0'L89'61L 00°6L0'L89'6L
L1°80L 9E°L90‘TZL'¥ -9E°L9E‘LLE $0°L88'102 00°00L‘0L8‘E 00°00L‘0L8'E
Py L9 L67LLL'S0Z L 60°L0L‘9SL 8%°2S0‘LEE 00°€L2°196L 00°€ELZ'L96'L
¥Z°Z9 0S°SEP'S9E’S 0S°2Z6%'FLO’S 00°068°LLO"L 00°8Z6‘6EV‘EL  00°8Z6'6EV'EL
96°96  88°F00'SSP ZLTEET WL €L°S6S'E 00°8€Z'69% 00°8€Z'69¥
QILOFTIOONN  FONVIVE LNOOWY INOOWY ILNNOWY INQOWV
% a-i-x INIFINO “¥dav 13oand
0Z0Z/0€/1L1L - 0zoz/L0/L
8Z:2Z1L FWIL AYVWANS FONIATE
€ 3OVd AILNNOD S¥NENANOT

xx9Lf ONUDADY SNOSUETTIOSTHxx

--TYI0L AaNOd--

xxTe3TdeD S90TAIOS DIowd SnUIAdY xx

xxTeIopad - 3OV SHUVOx+
BuTxOayD U0 3ISBIdJUI

¥xONUIASY pPuUNg 30V SHAVOxx

--1IVIOL aNnd--
xx UI sxajsueayl
»x 93€3§ - ¥SD
»x TED0T - ¥SO
xx O9NUIAY pund VSO

--TV¥I0L aNQd--

xx UI Sxajsueag

¥¥ P9d - AI9S TRTOO0S % dIRIT[AM
xx 93R}S-AISS TeTOOS % SIRITOM
xx AJ9S D0g/aIeITOM I0F sabieyd

xx ONUIASY pund VdA

--T¥I0L aNnd--

xx 93B3}g-UOTIEONPE

xx ONUSARY PUNI HOOQ3IXL TOOYOS

-=-TYI0L aNQd--

¥
*¥
*¥

¥

¥

¥

*¥

Teaspad pood TOOYDSS

¥x UOT3eonpg 103 sabxeyd
xx KQUOW JO s wWOx3J anuaAdW

xx ONUSASY pung pood TOoyds
--TVI0L ANNJ--

¥y UI SIagsuexl

xx TeJapaJ-uoTieonpd

xx 93@3}S-UOTIEONPE

xx UOTjeOonpa I03 sabxeyd

¥y ONUIAY pund TOOYDS

NOILJIN¥OSHEd

*¥¥090TOx

*¥
*x

¥

¥
¥
¥
*x

¥x

06681

9LE-# ANNI

0E0€E
0L0SL

08Z-# aNNJ

0s0LY
090%2
0LL9L

29Z-# aNQd

0s0LY
0LOEE
090%2
oLL9tL

09Z-# aNnd

0Z0¥%2Z

€6Z-# aNnd

080EE
08191
oLost

Z6Z-# aNnd

0S0L¥
080€E
00LpZ
08191

0SZ-# aNnd

#LOOV

1z0Z/80/1




10°%9 28°Z8S'ZLL'PT 8L PZ9'PSS'EL  66°56F‘920'S 00°L0Z'L99 LE 00°L0Z'L99'LE --TYI0L TYNIJ--

-00°00L -9¥ ZLLLSL 9p"ZLL LSL L9 EB0'E 00" 00" --TVIOL aNnd--

-00°00L -0Z°82 0z°82 00° 00° 00" xx SOXeJ SWOOUI 8335 xx  000SZ
-00°00L -0S°98Z'8¥L 05°98Z°'8pL 00°00€‘2 00" 00" xx SOXBJL POjRuTiISI xx 00092
-00°00L -9L°LS8'T 9L"LS8'2 L9 €E8L 00° 00" ¥x S99 3JITIBUS x» 06681

xx ONUSADY PUNJ YITEIMUOWWOD xx GLL-# ANOJ

-00°00L -LL"SE0'LZ LL"SE0' L2 9L°66 00" 00° --TYI0L aNQd--
-00°00L -LL"69€0Z LL*69E 02 00° 00° 00° ¥¥ S3SOD PaI8A0ddW xx 02061
-00°00L -90°999 90°999 91766 00° 00° xx KOUOW jJO @sn woxy SNURAY xx  0L0SL

xx ONUSAY VAI xx SOL-# ANAJ

-00°00L -86°S99 86°599 00°0L 00° 00" --T¥10L aNnd--

-00°00L -86°599 867599 00°0L 00" 00° xx S9OTAISS TRTOOS I03 SaDIRUD xx  0€08L

¥x ONUIASY oIeITAM TeTO9dS xx LOL-# ANAL

19°Ly 8% SLP'LSL 25°v85 928 SZ°1Z8'v0¥ 00°000°8L5 L 00°000‘8LS L --TYI0L aNQd--
LG°Ly  66°0ZE'€89 L0°6L9PSL SZ°128'v0V 00°000‘8EF ‘L 00°000‘8€% ‘L ¥x UL SI9jsuey xx  0S0L¥
€9°8v 6V 60’89 LS§°S06°LL 00" 007000071 00°000‘0F1L ¥x UOT3eONPE xx  0BOEE

xx DUNJ 9O0TAISS 3qed 9NUBAdY xx 0Zh-# ANOI

00°00L 00°000°‘S 00" 00" 00°000'S 00°000°S --TVI0L ANnd--

00°00L 00°000°‘S 00" 00° : 00°000°S 00°000°S xx UL SI83SueaIl xx  0SOLP
x¥ 9NUSASY pUNJ SUTYORW DUTIOA xx 6LE-# ANAJ

0s°2L 00°08S 00°022 00" 00°008 007008 --TVIOL aNnd--

0S°ZL 00°08S 00°022 00° 00°008 00°008 J9ABSRITT 309(0a1d 06681

x¥ ONUIASY IPARSDJITT 309(03d xx LLE-# ANDI

-§L'9  -10°00S‘zZL L0005 °L6L 00°000°S8L 00°000°s81L 00°000°S81 -=-TYI0L aNnd--
00° 00" 00°000°S81 00°000‘s81 00°000°S81L 00°000‘s81L ¥y UL SI93SURIL xx  0SOLY
QaIOFTIOONN  EONVIVE INNOWY INOOWY INAOWY INNOWY NOIIdINOSAd #100¥
% a-I-x INERIND *¥dav 13oang
020Z/0€/LL - 0Z0Z/10/L
8Z:2Z1 ANIL XYVWANS FONIATY

v  dOvd AINQOD O¥NENENNT *¥Y090TO« L20Z/80/1




TS°9S  EL'LOE‘ZOL 00° L8°269'8L 9L 15691 00°000°1L81L 00°000°L8L ¥x UOTIOSTTOD 93SeM PTTOS «xx
xx 9suadxmy JWOW M/S xx

00°00L 00°000°SZ 00° 00" 00" 00°000°SZ 00°000‘S2Z --TY1OL aNOd--
00°00L 00°000°SZ 00" 00" 00° 00°000's2Z 00°000°'SZ sabem uotjezrrenby jo preog
xx O9Suadxy JUSWSSISSEIY xx

8€°8L  €6°90L°'085'8 00" L0"LL9'99E‘T 66°€LS 868 00°PZE'LP6‘0L 00" PZE'LV6'OL --1¥I0L aNnd--
LP"S6 6L FOE'SLY'S 00" 18°S6E'€9Z ¥0°2Z8L‘PLY 00°00L'BEL'S 00°00L‘8EL'S ¥x SPUNd ISYJ0 O SISISURIL xx
¥E'S6  00°EL9'LV 00° 00°L2€'C 00° 00°000°‘0S 00°0000S xx Sjuswasoxdwr Te3Tded xx
0€°SS  00°SZB'EL 00° 00°SLL LL 00°SZE'E 00°000°SZ 00°000°SZ xx 9suadxzy sdo3ls AWA xx
0L"8% SLTEBL'LE 00" S8 9LL‘0V 09°v¥L 00°00€‘LL 00°00€LL xx S3TIOUSE ODUTIL xx
L9°9L  LL"Z08'9€E 00° €8°L6L LL s0°LL 00°000'8¥% 00°000'8¥ ¥y UOTSU®}XE 9ATFeIado0D xx
SZ°LZ 6Z°0€£9°L 00° LLT69€E 02 00" 00°000°82 00°000°82 xx K3TIOUINY "ABQ TRTIISNPUI xx
EP"EL  LL"SZE'EV 00" €8°%L9'SL €8°68€'C 00°000'6S 00°000°6S xx juswdoresag A3TUNUMOD/UODH xx
€V PE  EL"BIL'S6 00" Lz Lsz'zsL 00° 00°986°LLZ 00°986‘LLZ xx juswdorassg AJTUNUWOD xx
LE'PP  0S°L88 00° 0S°ZLL L 0S°LvZ 00°000‘2 0070002 ¥¥ S3TWIS 9S( TRUOTITPUOD xx
GG°LZ 85°8Z6°L 00° P LLo’‘S Z8°L9 00°000°L 00°000°'L xx DuTUURTd xx
00°0S  00°005°9Z 00° 00700592 00" 00°000‘€S 00°000‘€S xx uorjetradoxddy @SD SPEOISSOID xx
00°0Z 00702 00° 00°08 00" 00001 00°001 xx JOUTWEXT TROTPOW xx
00°0S 00°00S°'9S 00" 00°0059S 00° 00°000°€LL 00°000°€LL »» uoTjeTadoxddy 3ded YITeSH xx
Lb°6S  6S PEL'SEL 00° L¥°S0S°26 6" PZ9'EL 00°0vZ ‘822 00°0vZ ‘822 spunols ¥ SHBUTPTING xx
ZETL9  6L°Z8L09 00° 18°LV6 LE LS°26S'9 00°0€L'86 00°0€L‘86 ¥x TOIJUOD TRUWTUY xx
9€°9S  SZ°LZ6'TS 00° SL°ZL6'OV BE"EBV 'L 00°006°€E6 00°006°€6 x» TeTOTIJO DUTPTTING xx
88°8S bV 06S'8EE 00° 95" 607 ‘9€T 00° 00°000°SLS 00°000'SLS xx TTRL TeUOTHaY JUOWPSTd xx
86°0L 00°998'vb8L 00° 00°PLS'SL 00° 00°0FF ‘092 00°0%F ‘092 xx suoTjetadoaddy andsay B VITI xx
LL'E9 89°PSE‘ZLS 00° ZE'SPS'ELY SE'GLE'SL 00°006‘s8Z°1L 00°006‘s8Z°L ¥x JUSWSOIOJUF MeT B FITISYUS xx
€S°LS  68°00L'P6L 00° LLTLZL EVL ¥8°99582 00°82% ‘8EE 00°82%‘8EE xx AdUI03I¥ YITRIMUOWWOD xx
12°09 LZ'6l8'C 00° €L°S6Z°8C L8°S9¥ 'S 00°SLL LL 00°SLL 1L ¥¥ I0JRUTPIOOD SSSUFTM/WTIOTA xx
LL°PS  SLTZOLLL 00° S8°L68'6 ZL 68E’L 00°009°tL2Z 00700912 xx A3TIND8S 9SNOYIINOD xx
-00°00L -69°89L'¥ 00" 69°89L'V 69°89L'F 00" 00" xx Spungd 3snal ABOTOUYDDL HIBTD xx
0€°6S 28°8FZ'6LL 00" 8L°100°€ZL v6°pLZ'ST 00°0SZ'20¢€ 00°0SZ‘Z0€ ¥x 3IN0D JTADITD JO XIBTD xx
LL"96  ¥6°200°06 00° 90°L66°C 80°6S 00°000°€6 00°000‘€6 ¥¥ 3IN0D OTISBWOQ/STTUBANL xx
LLiEE LZ2° %96 00" 6L°09¢€ L1798 00°S2ZE‘L 00°S2ZEL ¥x 930IISTORW xx
L 69 8% 92S‘€E 00° ZSTELS'L gZ°sLe 00-00L's 00°00L‘S ¥ 3INOD JOTIISTA TEIBUSD xx
69°L6 ezt 00" 687582 0L %9 00°00% ‘2L 00°00%‘2ZL ¥¥ 3INOD FTNDITO xx
S0°6F LLTLBV'EW 00° €8°8FL 'SP 9670968 00°0€9'88 00°0€9'88 xx TRIISTOBY xx
09°6S  95°99v ‘LT 00" PP EE6’ LT LV EEV ‘6L 00°00% ‘6% 00°00% ‘6% xx DILOH TRIOJOITH xx
12°62  LL°9§L°02 00° €8°€P8‘8Y 99°vZZ'LL 00°000'69 00°000'69 xx DuTsse001d e3jed xx
LS°Z9 P6°SLB'ESL 00" 90°¥€0°26 Zr S9Z'61L 00°0L6°S¥Z 00°0L6'S¥PZ xx I9INSEIAL xx
€9°09 ZZ'680°EEL 00° 8L"06€°'98 09°2ZhS‘LL 00°08% ‘612 00°08% ‘612 ¥x ONUSASY JO ISJUOTSSTUWOD xx
1S° L9 6L°0L9°LY 00° Lz 62€'2h 0S°8¥L‘9 00°000°0LL 00°000‘0LL ¥¥ SODTAJISg TRUOTSS3I0Id xx
85°6S b6 SLL'SWKL 00° 90°%68°001L Zp°SS8'61L 00°0L9'6¥%C 00°0L9°'6¥2 xx UOTIRIISTUTWPY AJUNOD xx
09°9% €0°8L6°LZ 00° L6 LO%‘LZ 82°2ZhL'E 00°0ZE‘6¥ 00°0ZE‘6¥ xx SIosTazadng JO pIeOd xx
»x 9suadxg pung TeIdusd xx

ONINIVWIEY FONVTIVE LNOOWY INOOWY LINOOWY LNNOWV INOOWY NOILJI¥OSHEU
% AIIIGWNONENN FONVIEWNONT a-L-x INIFRINO “ygddav 13oang
0Z0Z/0€/LL - 0Z0Z/L0/L
8Z:Z1L EWIL AIVWANS FANLIANIIXE
S Fovd AINNOD SYNENANNT *¥Y090T0«

£2r0P

SEL-# ANNA

ozezl

ZEL-# ANNJ

00066
000¥%6
68716
L00L6
000€8
00918
0osLe
00Z18
oLLL8
00LL8
00S2S
00S1LS
00Z1LS
00ZE¥
001SE
000%€
00Z€E
00bZE
00ZL€
ootze
0L6LZ
00812
[ATA%4
0oLtz
00912
00€LZ
ooziz
ootz
00zZ€EL
00LEL
oLszi
oLwvzL
OLEZL
oLzzi
oLzt
00LLL

00L-# ANONI

#LODV

1202/80/1L




PE'LE

vE"LE

08°58

L8 L8
-00°001L

€2°86

€2°86

-91°82

00°
-86°89

-00°001L

-00°00L

0o°oolL

00°001L

29796

00°001L
09°v6

28°9%

%

00°08L°0LY 00" 00°028°ZL 00° 00°000°€8% 00°000'€8¥
00°08L 0LV 00° 00°028'ZL 00° 00°000‘€8¥ 00°000°€8%
LE"ZhP LY 00° 69°LS8'9 69°LS0'9 00°00€'8¥ 00°00€‘8¥
LE TP 'Y 00° 69°LS8'S 69°LS8'S 00°00€‘8¥ 00°00€‘8¥
-00°000‘L 00° 0070001 00°002 00" 00"
¥8°2S2 ‘€59 00" 9L LFL LL b5 6€2 007000599 00°000°599
¥8°ZSZ €S9 00" 9LLpL LL ¥ST6€2 007000599 007000599
-95°190'88 00° 95" LLL 00V L0°099'v02 00°0S9'ZLE 00°05S9°ZLE
00" 00" 00°000‘S81 00°000°S81L 00°000‘S81 00°000‘s81
-95°190°88 00° 95" LLL'SLT L0°099°6L 00°0Ss9°LZL 00°059‘LZL
-00°000‘2 00" 00°000°2 00° 00° 00°
-00°000°'2 00" 00°000°2 00" 00° 00"
00°000'1L 00° 00° 00° 00°000°L 00°000'1L
00°000°1L 00° 00° 00° 007000t 007000t
90°90S ‘98¢ 00" 76 €E6F ‘€L 99°9%5°'2 00°000‘00¥% 00°000‘00%
00°000°0S1L 00" 00" 00" 00°000‘0St 007000051
907905 ‘9¢2 00" 6" €6V ‘EL 99°9¥5°2 007000052 007000052
€L°LOE‘Z0L 00" L8°Z69'8L 9L"1S6'9L 007000181 00°000‘L8L
ONINIVAIN FONVIVE LNNOWY LNNOWY INOQOWY LNOOWY LNNOWY
QIUIEWNONENN FONVIEWNONE a-i-x INIEINO “¥ddav Laoang
0Z0Z/0€/LL - 0zZ0zZ/L0/L
8z:Z1L WIL AIVWNNS FANLIANIIXE
3ovd AINNOD SINENANNT

9

--1YI0L aNOd--

¥¥DBOY¥ AM 93TS PUI BanquaunTyy

--1Y10L dNAd--

xx SpUNJ J9Y30 OJ SIaFsueay
xx [e00T @suadxdy aeQg uodd

¥ dxg Asg OFT
-=-1VI0L aNQJ--
xx 3I0dITV
»x 9suadxy pung 3jxodaty
-~-TV¥IOL aNnJd--

¥x SpuUng I9Yj0 03} sIajsueay
xx SoanjTpuadxm L163 ® LL6

¥x osuadxd L1638 ® LL6
--TV10L aNnd--

xx 9IN3}TAJIOJ 39SSVY

xx 9suadxy 9IN3T83II0J 3}ISSY
--1¥I0l aNnd--

»x Sosuadxy

xx 9suadxmy AxeaqrT meT
-=-1¥IOL aNAd--

xx Spung JaYyjQ 03 sIajsuea]
xx 9suadxdy S93TS TTTIPULT

+x Sosuadxg TTTIPULT

-=TV¥I0L ANNd--

NOILJINDSEA

*¥VY090TOx

xx SoInjTpuadxd SIURID ASQ UODH xx

*¥
*¥

¥

*¥

¥

¥
¥

¥

¥

¥

*x

¥

*¥
*¥

*¥

81518

9ZZ-# aNnd

00066
000L8

SZZ-# aANOd

0vLOY

12Z-# aNnd

00066
00FLE

SLZ-# AN

00vL6

PLZ-# aNnd

00612

€LZ-# ANNJ

00066
LZP0P

LEL-# ANNJ

L20Z/80/1L




--TVIO0L aNNd--
Ieaesa3TT 309loxg juswdrnby
xx Sosuadxg JoARSaITT 309(03d xx
--TVIOL aNOd--
xx pung Te3jtded s90TAISS DHIdwd xx
xx 9suadxgrejtded sS90TAISS Baswd xx

--TV¥IOL dNONJd--

¥¥PUNJ 3OV SAUVD IeI}STHOUxx
¥¥PUNJ 3OV SEYYD A3unoDyx

xxS9suadxg pund 3OV SHAVOxx

--1¥I0L ANNd--

xx 9suadxdg pund VSO xx
xx SOsuadxd ¥SD xx

--TVI0L ANOd--

00°00L 007008 00" 00° 00° 007008 00°008
00°00L 007008 00" 00° 00° 00°008 00°008
0E°9%F BE"659°'S8 00" 29°0vE‘66 06°¥9S 00°000's81 00°000°S81
0€°9% 8E°659°S8 00" 29°0VE'66 0S°¥9S 00700081 00°000°Ss81
99°9%  98°995'96¥% 00° bL L8 LIS 25151 8SL 00°PS0‘¥90°L 00°%S0‘p90°L
-00°00L -L9°66Z°CL 00° L9°662'CL S0°91S°S 00" 00"
28°Lh  €5°998'80S 00° Ly"L8L"SSS LP"SE9‘TSL 00°%S0°%90°1L 00°¥S0‘¥90°1L
25°%8  89°SLE'06L 00" ZE V89 WYL 00" 00°000°'SE6 00°000‘SE6
ZS°¥8  B9°SLE'06L 00’ ZE' P89 VYL 00° 00°000‘SE6 00°000°SE6
€6°GS  OL°€E0'9F9 00° 0€°996 '80S 26°S25'L6 00°000°SSL L 00°000°SSL"L
LE'LS 28°69S'SLY 00° 81 0€V'60€ 097805 LS 00°000°SZL 00°000'SZL
65°€S  88°€9%'0€T 00" ZL"9ES 661 ZETLLO'PE 00°000‘0€¥ 00°000‘0€¥
-00°00L -PZ°96S‘LLE 00° $Z°965°LLE 25°808°60L 00° 00’
-00°00L -FZ"96S‘LLE 00" P2 965’ LLE 257808601 00° 00°
88°LL S9'EL9‘LPL'PL 00" SE'SIV'EES’'S SZ°SZh‘809°L 00°6L0°189°6L  00°6L0°LBI ‘6L
00°00L 00°LP0‘L96 00" 00" 00° 00" L¥P0‘L96 00°L%0‘L96
-LLtL -18°E6L EL 00" L8 LFL'SSL 69°¥2Z'60€ 00°PS6°‘LbL 00°¥S6°LPL
00°00L 00°SE0‘LEL 00" 00" 00" 00°SE0’LEL 00°SE0’LEL
€P°99 96°86Z°9FL'L 00" PO LEL'6LS 80°910°66 00°0€W‘SZL L 00°0EV‘SZL L
¥6°SL LPT LIS LEL'L 00" 65" LPZ09¢€ LLToL8 9L 00°6SL L6V L 00°6SL L6V L
8% °0S 8%"L6Z LT 00° TS SLTELY €8°051°801L 00" ELS'PES 00'€LS ‘PES
pL°SL 197 L19‘Lse’0L 007 6€£°699°'SZV'E ¥6°291'GL0"L 00°LBZ'€BL'EL  00°LBZ'EBL'EL
ONINIVAEN HONYTIVE LINOOWY INOOWY INOOWY INNOWY
% aIYIGWNONINN FONVEEWNONE a-L-x INZWIND “¥ddv 13oang
0Z0zZ/0€/1LL - 0zZ0zZ/10/L
FWIL AYVWANS FFNLIANIIXE
L 3OVd ALNNOD DVNENINAT

»x HSVE xx
Teaspad ¥ 933S-SIUBWRSINGSTA

xx Sosuedxd VAA xx
--TV¥I0L aNnd--
seanjtpuadxg pooJ TOOYos
xx 9suadxdy pung pood TOOUDS xx
--TVIOL ANNJ--
xx SpUnd I9Y3j0 O3 SIDISURIAL xx
AboTouyoal TOOY2S
Tedtoutag aseaT Te3rded
soueuajuUTRN ¥ Ssuotiexado
uoTtjejaxodsueay
UOT3RI}STUTWPY
UOT3ONIISUL

xx Sosuadxdy TOOUDS xx

NOILdI¥OSEd

*¥Y090TOx

00LSE

LLE-# ANNJ

00%2E

9LE-# ANNA

008€S
00LES

08Z-# AN

00S€S

29Z-# aNna

0000S
oooLL

09Z-# annd

00Ls9

2SZ-# aNnd

00066
00089
00049
000%9
000€9
00029
00019

0SZ-# aNnad

120Z/80/1




€9°0L ¥8°L¥6°909°9Z 00° 91L°652°090‘LL  SP"68L‘SZS'E 00°L0Z°L99°LE 00°L0Z‘L99'LE
-00°00L -9%°ZLL LSL 00° 9% ZLLLSL L9°€80'¢E 00" 00°
-00°00L -9%"ZLL LSL 00° 9% ZLL'LSL L9°€80'€E 00° 00"
-00°00L -1LL'69€°0Z 00° LL"69€E'02 LL"69€'02 00" 00"
-00°00L -LL"69€E0T 00" LL*69E°02 LL*69E'0Z 00" 00"
-00°00L -L¥ EEE’L 00" L EEE’L 00°0L 00" 00°
-00°00L -L¥P"EEE‘L 00" LP EEE’L 00°0L 00" 00°
S8°LY 6€°8G1L‘SSL 00° 19°L¥8°228 SZ°1Z8°'v0V 00°000°8L5°L 00°000°8L5°1L
06°%2 29°¥66'v92 00" 8€°S00'66L SZ°128'v0¥ 00°000°%90°L 00°000°%90°L
9€°S6 LL*E9L'06F 00° €2°9€8°€T 00" 00°000‘¥%LS . 00°000°'%LS
-00°00L -LL"L909 00" LL°190'9 00" 00" 00°
-00°00L -LL"L90°9 00" LL7190°9 00° 00" 00°
00°00L 00°000°'S 00" 00" 00" 00°000‘s 00°000°‘S
00°00L 00°000°‘S 00° 00" 00" 00°000°‘S 00°000°S
ONINIVWEY  FONVIVE LINOOWY LNOOWY INOOWY INOOWY INOOWY

% AIIFEWNONAND FONVEENNONE a-i-x INIHIND ‘¥ddv laoang

020Z/0€/1LL - 020Z/10/L
8Z:Z1L AWIL AYVWANS FUNILIANIIXE
8 govd AINNOD DINENANAT

--TVYIOL TUNII--

--T¥I0L dANQd--

»x Y3Tesmuowwo) 03 sadueljruwey

»x 9Suadxg pund Y3j[esmuowuo)
--TYI0L ANNd--
xx K3TIOYINY A®Q TRTIISNPUI
¥» 9suadxg pung vaI
--TYI0L ANAd--
xx Sosuadxy aiejreoM Teroaeds
xx Sosuadxy aaejTeoMm Tetroeds
--1¥I0L aNOd--

xx TOOYDS 9DTAIIS 3qed
xx 9SNOYIINOD 3DTAISS 3qed

¥x Pung 30TAISS 3gad
--TVIOL aNnd--

xx Tooyos Xerino Te3tded

¥x 9snoyzanod Aerino te3jrded
--TVIOL ANNdI--

%x DUNZ dUTYOeW BuTIOoA

xx S9suadxg pung auTyoew HUTIOA

NOIL&I¥OSEA

*¥¥090TOx

¥

¥

*¥

*¥

¥

¥

*x
¥

*¥

*¥

¥

*¥

*¥

00616

SLL-# aNOJ

00918

SOL-# aNNJ

00001

LoL-# ANOA

0LESE
00€S6

0Zp-# ANOA

LLEVE

0zZe-# aNnd

(14443

6LE-# ANNI

#LOOV

120z/80/1L




$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 12/31/2020
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

WOVNNOO
oocowmMost

oM~ ors
Ao OO

= -—

Moo

241.30
70
02
95
34409.32

o

1
1
4572.14-

PP2015 1 MH
1 MR
1 £
1 PP
1 VL
1°XX
HALF TOTALS=

MUNOoWwomM
OFOIFOO

~c~omors
OO OO

C o s 3

5

6
9070.83
31852..25

I
~
oo (&)}

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

66261 .57

97.24

1059242.36- 109051.01- 2397190.82 2324653.14- 6276.11- 2330929.25-

3565484.19

mooor~-NoO <t
VONODVO 0
e R
~OoOfooors
OO

— —

WO — 0O
mnounesr~

o MMo
o TS0~
oM

30533259

e
< FOIN
aN~o~~

LN~ O
—~—i0m
Ne—NOO

— O —

11753.52~

3

3

7

9

4
47373.87-

527146.76-

]
DEEAAXN
2§EHM>N»J

<
————cc

o
0 &
o =0
~ —
N <
o e

28989.12

[eaYeelop]
o i

|

N

<

"N w (&)}
M <t
™

—

—OMITONN
or~Or-~-oor-

N e— ML
oo r~-unr-ins
OOV —<IHM
aNN~O
— oM

70

11

I o )
oo
— O«

—wor-m
o
—MomMm

41788.12-

522631.06-
522631 .06~
1049777.82-

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

59522.71 97.70

2525100.76-

2511997.82- 13102.94-

2584623.47

89161.99-

3723563.28

FO—UNNO —
VOMANNOO
R T )
OO O®
OO
=

oNOo
omo

oaouwn

272.74

N0 — NN

nwONr-wO

Ne—N—O)
[oo]

6

7

1

4

1
48915.22-

529544.13-

PP2017 1 MH
1 MR
1500
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

aNNnOoOMOors
OO —Or-

S~V ors
OO OO

OAHOO
SN

[e)l=l=]Te]
o
NN ™M

27926.00

nnwo

9

4

9
663:.65-
10398.76-

|
O —
Mmosn ™
SN .
omMunw WO
M= O
“ae U Sl
™ ™
™ ™
| 1
(e} o
< A
. .
O O
@ @
o o
~ ~
o o~
wn wn
OO NN
O ON
S e e s )
OFO— OO
aNMMOor~no
~cOoOYOTO
anNmMm
— OO

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

57843.06 97.90

2698319.92-

1056630.59- 82621.53- 2756162.98 2687921.16-

3895415.10

~—
s i i

[celey}
[e)]e)]

1 MR

PP2018 1 MH




$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 12/31/2020
PAYMENTS

NET TAX

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

1/07/2021

MOOOW0
nNM—OO

N0 OO
Ao

3

1

4
29236.17

6

8

0
8266.81-

PP2018 1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX
HALF TOTALS=

65795: 11 97.62

2698867.36-

20.80-
9643.69-

2689223.67-

1047170.41- 131607.31- 2764662.47

3943440.19

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

PP2019 1 MH

oM AN
o 0 wim. e
twomMmm
oMM —
= T

1 MR
1 MT
1R
1oV
1 XX

O r~0
o

O LN
NN—©O
oS~
oNO
Mn

107813.33 96.45

2929296.92-

2920497.14- 8799.78-

3037110.25

235382.44-
49664 .27~

1050908.86-
528872.77-

4323401.55

1 MR
1 MT
1 PP
1 VL
1 XX

HALF TOTALS

HALF TOTALS
PP2020 1 MH

DEPT TOTALS

e
o
NSO~

OO — N
NN —

o~~~
O

OO

89.77
95.98
95.98

306911.33
664147.11
664147.11

2692923.04-
15875437 .25-
15875437.25-

4612.14-
15188.64-
63409.92-
63409.92-

2677734.40-
15812027.33-
15812027.33-

2999834.37
16539584.36
16539584.36

35042.29-
84706.56-
732530.84-
732530.84-

526476.38-
1055349.15-
6319079.19-
6319079.19-

4139890.08
23591194.39
23591194.39

HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

PP TOTALS
COMP TOTALS



-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-

THRU 12/31/2020

1/07/2021
45

$COLLECTED

NET A/R

OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

PAYMENTS
31291
31291

NET TAX

31760
31760

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

2521.08
2521 .08

31735
311735

44417.73-
44417.73-

—O«—

— <0

o
nmMmaoo

3703.76-
3703.76-

HALF TOTALS

RE2011

3129143.70- 44417.73- 3173561 .43- 2521.08 99.92

3176082.51

3703.76~

3179786.27

DEPT TOTALS=
RE2012 1 RE

oMmm
[ea]e)]

[ea]e)]
[ex]e)]

HALF TOTALS

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2013 1 RE

99.93

2166.55

3191911.78-

3182101.58- 9810.20-

3194078.33

10688.25-

3204766.58

onm
[eae)]

[exYe)]
[ex]e)]

HALF TOTALS

MM
(1o}

()]
[ 1e)}

onm
NN

<+ <
NN

25R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2014 1 RE

3215134.31 3196456.16- 16429.69- 321:2885.85~- 2248.46 99.93

16552.21-

3231686.52

™Mmm
[e)]e)}

O
[exe)]

cMmmMm
o

< <
aN

HALF TOTALS

2. R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2015 1 RE

13522.96- 3225155.28- 2248.46 99.93

3211632.32-

3227403.74

11577 .56-

3238981.30

oo
[e)Ye)]

[exXe)]
[T}

HALF TOTALS

2 R2

HALF TOTALS

3230654.52- 14039.14- 3244693.66- 3386.33 99.90

3248079.99

8960.37-

3257040.36

DEPT TOTALS=
RE2016 1 RE

(1))
[se)ee]

[eafe))
[exYe))

HALF TOTALS

2. R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2017 1 RE

3236279.02- 17760.61- 3254039.63- 3576.18 99189

3257615.81

11898.33-

3269514.14

o
[celee)

[l
[e)Ye)}

HALF TOTALS

2 R2

HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

99 .81

3257298.90- 14625.47- 3271924.37- 6163.04

3278087.41

9011.97-

3287099.38



$COLLECTED

NET A/R

PAYMENTS OTHER ADJS NET PAYMENTS

THRU 12/31/2020

-TREASURER TAX COLLECTION RATE SCHEDULE REPORT-
NET TAX

ABATEMENTS

PPTRA

TAXES

1/07/2021

RE2018 1 RE
HALF TOTALS

MM
oM

[e)le)]
[e)]e)]

2 R2
HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS
RE2019 1 RE

3488451.54 3455080.63- 12487 .59~ 3467568.22- 20883.32 99.40

10981 .22-

3499432.76

[e]e)]
selee]

o
[ex]e)]

HALF TOTALS

a0
o

[celee]
[e)]e)}

HALF TOTALS=
DEPT TOTALS

RE2020 1 RE

22

98.74
95.879
99.30
99.30

44016.37
232913.88

145704.09
232913.88

3458463.39-
3379291:. 11 -
32879494.72-
32879494.72-

14613.70-
19955.69-
177662.78-
177662.78-

3443849.69-
3359335.42-
32701831.94-
32701831.94-

3502479.76
3524995.20
33112408.60
33112408.60

5830.62-
3738.06-
92942.35-
92942.35-

3508310.38
3528733.26
33205350.95
33205350.95

HALF TOTALS
HALF TOTALS
DEPT TOTALS

RE TOTALS
COMP TOTALS




- VIRGINIA DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION




9/-ROAD

South Hill Residency — Richmond District

LUNENBURG COUNTY

BOS Meeting — January 14, 2021

Maintenance Forces

.................................................

Repaired potholes as needed on various routes.

Cut limbs and brush on various routes.

Cleaned pipes on various routes.

Machined NHS roadways and hauled stone as needed.
Performed litter patrol on various routes.

Checked various routes for maintenance and safety issues.







Superintendent’s January Report

Dear Lunenburg County Board of Supervisor's Members,

Good afternoon. After listening to the Officials of the Piedmont Health District, keeping abreast
of what is occurring in the county, listening to the Governor yesterday, and also listening to the
State Superintendent, | feel the most appropriate and safest action for our school division to
take is to delay in person learning. Here are the details:

1. Next week, the week of January 11, everyone will remain virtual. There will be no
Internet Café at CHS, but there will be Internet Café at LMS with transportation.

2. OnJanuary 19, Pre K, Kindergarten, 6" Grade, and 9" Grade Group A will attend
school and on January 20 Pre K, Kindergarten, 6" Grade, and 9" Grade Group B will
attend school. All other students will remain virtual that week.

3. On January 25, all students will start the A/B schedule and those who have chosen to
do so will remain virtual.

This will hopefully allow the cases of coronavirus to go down and ease some of the anxiety that
we are all experiencing. The county is experiencing its highest outbreak of cases currently since
the epidemic started nearly ten months ago. | believe this is the proper action to take for the
safety of our staff and students.

Details regarding meal information, etc., will be released tomorrow January 8th on the website
and our division Facebook page.

A video for LCPS Families will be posted on our Facebook page later today. Also a text
message and phone call will go out to our families later today as well. Thank you so much for
all you do for our school system!

Sincerely,
Charles Berkley




Lunenburg County Public Schools

FISCAL YEAR 2020-21
Revenue - Expenditure Report
12/31/2020
l i ;
Revenue i
Fiscal - Percent
Budgeted Current Month Yearto-Date ~_  Balance Received
State Sales Tax 1,877,448 170,270.92 717,505.48 1,159,942.52 38.22%
State Funds 11,509,324 843,925.89 5,034,987.86  6,474,336.14  43.75%:
Federal Funds 1,961,213 143,340.16 531,465.87 _ 1,420,747.13  27.10%
Cares Act Funds 465,285 0.00 106,046.38 : 359,238.62 22.79%
*CRF Funds 266,980 0.00 266,980.00 | . 100.00%'
**County Funds 3,810,700 0.00 © 000 381070000  0.00%
Other Funds 469,238 0.00 14,843.58 : 45439442 . 3.16%|
| I

Total Revenue : 20,360,188 1,157,536.97  6,671,820.17  13,688,358.83  32.77%

H |

: ; i

* CRF - Coronavirus Rellef Funds : | ; |
** County Funds are used each month as needed to cover the difference between revenue and expenditures.

| i i P

|

}
| H
! Expenditures | ! |
oE ! Fiscal { . Percent |
Budgeted*  CumentMonth | Year-to-Date l Balance | Used ' CODE
/ | ! . Fi :
Instruction’ 13,605,131 1,227,494.90 464542915  8,950,701.85  34.14%.
~Textbooks 130,000 120.97 7,856.11 122,143.80 .  6.04%,
Total Instruction 13,735,131 |  1,227,615.87 4,653,285.26 |  9,081,845.74 ? 33.88%! 61000
Adm, Att & Health 864,858 | 93,218.12 482,189.16 |  382,668.84 | 55.75%. 62000
Transportation 1,502,759 | 174,317.89 534,559.48 | 968,199.52 | 35.57% 63000
Maintenance 1,915,430 128,092.48 707,223.52  1,208,206.48  36.92%. 64000
School Food | 980,041 102,600.96 43850168  541,530.32  44.74%; 65000
Debt/Transfers : 131,035 - < 131,035.00  0.00% 67000
Technology 1,230,934 . 104,933.34 860,081.15 370,852.85 . 69.87% 68000
H |
Total Expenditures 20,360,188 1,830,778.66 7,675,840.25 12,684,347.75 37.70%

* NOTE: Subject to revision
** Adopted Middle School English to be purchased




Zunenburg County Board of Education

Post Gffice Wox 710
RKenbridge, Pirginia 23944
School Board Gffice Jfax
(434) 676-2467 (434) 676-1000

January 11, 2021

Supplemental Appropriation FY2021 #2

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Division was awarded $400,748 in CARES
Set-Aside Funds that was made available after the approved FY2021 budget; and

WHEREAS these monies need to be appropriated in order for the funds to be expended
in accordance with the identified grant; and

WHEREAS these expenditures do not require any additional transfer of Local Funds to
the school division;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County School Board
respectfully request the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors appropriate the
additional $400,748 to the FY2021 School Board Budget. The revised total budget will
be $20,760,936.

Attest:

D. Barry Carnes, Chairman

James M. Abernathy, Jr., Clerk




Funenburg County Woard of Education

Post Gffice Wox 710
FKenbridge, Pirginia 23944
School Board Bffice Jfax
(434) 676-2467 (434) 676-1000

January 11, 2021

Supplemental Appropriation Resolution FY2021 #3

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Board has a carry-over of $140,900 from
FY2020 based on the Lunenburg County audit performed by Robinson, Farmer, and Cox
Associates; and

WHEREAS the Lunenburg County School Board has passed a motion to appropriate the
carry-over if received to the general fund;

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Lunenburg County School Board
respectfully requests the Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors appropriate the
FY2020 carry-over to the FY2021 School Board Budget. The amended total FY2021
School Board Budget would be $20,901,836.

Attest:

D. Barry Carnes, Chairman

James M. Abernathy, Jr., Clerk







The Commonwealth Attorney’s Office has requested the below items be declared Surplus Property.

Most of the items have little to no value and are requested to be disposed of. If any item has
substantial value, it will be auctioned via the Public Surplus website.

Virginia Code Section: § 2.2-1124. Disposition of surplus materials allows for the items to be
disposed of when the cost of the sale will exceed the potential revenue to be
derived therefrom or (b) the surplus material is not suitable for sale;

(1) 2014 Desktop computer — little to no monetary value

(2) iPhone 11 —The screen is cracked and damaged—Ilittle to no monetary value

(3) Old VHS video camera—old technology—little to no monetary value

(4) 2009 35 mm camera and accessories—old technology—potential monetary value
Administration Office will compare value to cost of staff time used to manage
online auction. If cost of staff time is greater, the item will be disposed of.




MAINTENANCE SERVICE
P.O. Box 1176
VICTORIA, VIRGINIA 23974
(FoR
Phone: (804) 696-1858 / 5 2 ¢ W
Fax: (804) 696-1238 'R -] ¥-20
LOCATION
Counwt \; C-”"( LU’I\J’:N Deon ¢
/ )
Lo boogl - g
J CONTACT PHONE
L : 23
' SERVICES REQUIRED FREQUENCY SERVICES REQUIRED FREQUENCY
N = A &
AREA / ITEM WORK DESCRIPTION °§ f f f AREA / ITEM WORK DESCRIPTION °§ gé’ 5 f
RESTROOMS DOORS * WALLS « PARTITIONS
TOILETS * SINKS * URINALS CLEAN * SANITIZE * POLISH ENTRANCE GLASS DOORS CLEAN
TRASH CONTAINERS EMPTY « LINE » CLEAN * SANITIZE INTERIOR GLASS CLEAN
DISPENSERS: SOAP, TOWEL, TISSUE, NAPKIN | FILL + CLEAN « SANITIZE _ LEDGES * WINDOW SILLS DUST
GLASS * MIRRORS * CHROME HARDWARE | CLEAN « POLISH | DOORS « FRAMES * WALLS SPOT CLEAN
FLOORS SWEEP » DAMP MOP » SANITIZE BASEBOARDS DUST
PARTITIONS * DOORS DUST* DAMP MOP » SPOT CLEAN
WALLS BY SINKS / URINALS DAMP WIPE
FLOOR DRAINS SEAL * CLEAN MISCELLANEOUS
WASTE CANS EMPTY
| ASH TRAYS « URNS EMPTY « DAMP WIPE
FLOORS VENDING MACHINES DAMP WIPE
RESILIENT 3 SWEEP LIGHTS REPLAGE * DUST
RESILIENT DAMP MOP CHAIRS * CLOCKS * PICTURES DUST « DAMP WIPE
RESILIENT WAX VENTS » LOUVERS * FANS * BLINDS CLEAN * VACUUM
RESILIENT BUFF UPHOLSTERED FURNITURE * DRAPES | VACUUM * SHAMPOO
CEMENT « TERRAZZO « TILE» OTHER | SWEEP * DAMP MOP GLASS WINDOWS / DOORS CLEAN
RUGS * CARPETS VACUUM * SHAMPOO MATS VACUUM * PICK UP / TURN
DRINKING FOUNTAINS CLEAN « POLISH * SANITIZE
'EXTERIOR KICKPLATES * THRESHOLDS CLEAN * POLISH
ENTRANGE SWEEP LIGHT SWITCHES » HANDLES * PUSH PLATES | CLEAN « POLISH
PAPER * DEBRIS PICK UP DESKS « TABLES * PHONES DUST » DAMP WIPE « SANITIZE
SIDEWALKS SWEEP JANITOR'S STORAGE AREAS CLEAN « ORGANIZE » RESTOCK
PARKING LOTS SWEEP

Gucl\t

SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS / NOTES

1‘\(). l d.’ PO S

ot & Iin-wl WG (ﬁtl’thS‘l o+ 71‘ ll 'F/O()ﬂj /A’L CUuN)LL/

2900 ee

pric [ aniihs

S

/}S : .Hjl?t eed

Goims and Conditions

1. Cleaning supplies to perform this service will be supplied by:

4. Date services begin ﬂ D

L 3. Total costs of services will be $

5. This offer or agreement expires on

2. In the event that this Agreement proves unsatisfactory,
it may be terminated by a 30 day written notice by either party.

Quoted by
C movths
per meail.

2 900 % Je je DD

Date

>

Authorized Signature

CAeceptance of Sgpasal

Date




Landfill Liaison Report
January 6, 2021
December 2020 Report

Meridian Waste Landfill:

1. The two turn lanes on Old Mansion Road at the landfill entrance have been
completed.

2. The landfill staff have been able to keep the roads clear even during the heavy
rainfall.

3. DEQ made its quarterly inspection on December 21, 2020. The report from this
inspection is pending receipt.

Convenience Sites:

1. There has been a marked improvement in the trash flow which has improved the
overall operation of the sites.

2. There was an incident at the Bus Shop site where a citizen ran into the county’s
light pole and broke it on January 2, 2021. The pole was taped off and we are
working towards having it replaced.

3. After heavy rains and freezing temperatures the compactors and/or switches at
four sites were frozen and inoperable until the county staff were able to thaw
them out. They were all operational within a couple of hours.

Complaints:

1. We are only experiencing random complaints about the operational changes that
have been implemented at the convenience sites.

2. Meridian continues to receive complaints from citizens about taking certain types
of trash to the landfill as well as paying for it. These complaints seem to be
slowing down as well as the weeks pass.

Comments:

1. We experienced huge improvements in operations and appearance at the
convenience sites during the holidays as compared to past years.

2. The site workers have done a good job of trying to educate citizens on what is
acceptable to be taken at the collection sites versus taken to the landfill. They
have informed me that their efforts have been met with little resistance from
citizens.




Landfill Report December 31, 2020

New Fiscal Year-
July 2020 County Trash 840.79 tons- average 32.33 tons daily
Non-county Trash 26,092.82 tons- average 1,003.57 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons
Recycling 1.15 tons
Number of trucks 63 average per day

August 2020 County Trash 609.40 tons- average 27.7 tons daily
Non-county Trash 25,484.36 tons- average 1,158.38 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 4.66 tons

Number of trucks 67.8 average per day

September 2020 County Trash 585.15 tons- average 27.8 tons daily
Non-county Trash 23,033.82 tons- average 1,046.99 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 2.35tons and 20.75 tons of concrete

Number of trucks 67.7 average per day

October 2020 County Trash 427.32 tons- average 19.42 tons daily
Non-county Trash 25,486.18 tons- average 1,108.09 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 8.67 tons

Recycling 29.74 tons

Number of trucks 73.1 average per day

November 2020 County Trash 514.65 tons- average 21.4 tons daily
Non-county Trash 23,080.48 tons- average 961.69 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 2.46 tons

Number of trucks 60.7 average per day

December 2020 County Trash 594.63 tons- average 24.7 tons daily
Non-county Trash 23,654.49 tons- average 909.78 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 14.73 tons

Number of trucks 68 average per day

PAYMENTS Non-county Host fee Liaison fee Total
2" Quarter payment 2020 $ 89,497.13 $ 16,249.98 $105,747.11
Received July 29, 2020
3" Quarter payment 2020 $149,196.82 $16,249.98 $ 165,446.80
Received October 28, 2020 *Also received additional $12,500.01 (1/4 of the Annual Donation amount)

4™ Quarter payment 2020 Due by January 31, 2021




Landfill Report December 31, 2020

Host Fee Year
January 2020 County Trash 560.61 tons- average 24.37 tons daily
Non-county Trash 18,338.51 tons- average 705.33 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons
Recycling 7.21 tons
Number of trucks  54.2 average per day

February 2020 County Trash 471.94 tons- average 23.59 tons daily
Non-county Trash 17,196.09 tons- average 687.84 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 5.73 tons

Number of trucks  51.03 average per day

March 2020 County Trash 584.95 tons- average 26.59 tons daily
Non-county Trash 20,863.87 tons- average 802.46 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 1.97 tons

Number of trucks  60.02 average per day

April 2020 County Trash 661.69 tons- average 30.08 tons daily
Non-county Trash 18,538.70 tons- average 772.44 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 8.18 tons

Number of trucks  60.80 average per day

May 2020 County Trash 586.56 tons- average 29.33 tons daily
Non-county Trash 18,537.89 tons- average 842.63 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 1.64 tons

Number of trucks  62.85 average per day

June 2020 County Trash 897.64 tons- average 37.4 tons daily
Non-county Trash 23,614.91 tons- average 944.60 tons daily
Non-deplete Trash 0 tons

Recycling 1.87 tons

Number of trucks  62.85 average per day

PAYMENTS Non-county Host fee Liaison fee Total
January 2020 Payment $20,905.89 $ 4,583.33 $25,489.22
Received February 27,2020
February 2020 Payment $19,603.55 $ 5,416.66 $20,020.21
Received March 25, 2020 Also received outstanding balance--January Liaison Fee of $833.33
March 2020 Payment $22,406.80 $ 5,416.66 $27,823.46
Received April 24, 2020 *Payment short $1,378.02 by my calculation-have contacted Meridian

(Received outstanding amount 5/8/2020)

*Payments will be made quarterly starting in April




Lunenburg County Sheriff's Office
Report To The Board Of Supervisors
December 2020

Subpoenas Served MK ‘ ) 40
Levies Executed | ; o e 0

Traffic Citaions _ | » ) : . 0 ;

Arrests . : 15
Mental Patients ) ' : i 0
Circuit Court Days ‘ 4

J&DR Court Days 3

T Expense Report

$0.00
$1,169.87
$701.30

Postage

Telephone

Vehicle Maintenance & Repairs $3,333.76

Gallons of Fuel Use v 809

'i AA 4 AL
Arthur Townsend, Jr.
Sheriff, Lunenburg County




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3
o~
vayne Hoover
wiection District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds
Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798

Animal Control Report to the Board of Supervisors

Date Janu &y 4, 202

The following activities were conducted by Animal Control during the month of D(Lcmb sy Z()ZO:

[© _Stray Cat(s) Picked Up
{» _Stray Dog(s) Picked Up
Injured or I11 Cat(s)
I Injured or Ill Dog(s)

2> CatCalls Dispatched
2% Dog Calls Dispatched

3 Cats, Surrendered by Owner
! Dogs, Surrendered by Owner

Cat Bite
2~ Dog Bite
I Cat(s) Euthanized

Dog(s) Euthanized

1S Cat Trap(s) Set
2 Dog Trap(s) Set
Summons Issued

Animal(s) Released to ACO
[ Expired at Shelter and/or DOA
|[O _Telephone Calls for Animal Issues
1S~ Check License
Lost Cat(s) — Incoming Calls

Lost Dog(s) — Incoming Calls

Cat(s) Returned to Owner
2 Dog(s) Returned to Owner
Quarantine
I Adoption—Dogs
] Adoption—Cats

.2 U Aw

D. Ray Elliott
Animal Control Officer

o°
$ 60 Surrender Fees
25 Impoundment Fees
$ 17 Adoption Fees
-
$ 3 05, Total Fees Collected

3 Dog(s) Transferred to SPCA

Cat(s) Transferred to SPCA
2 Wildlife Calls

9 Hope foc Lif< PeScul - Trans$Seired

Z 5, Total Number of Animals Handled




Electoral Board
Electronic Poll Books




LUNENBURG COUNTY ELECTORAL BOARD
160 Courthouse Square
Lunenburg, Virginia, 23952

MEMO

TO: Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors
FROM: Lunenburg County Electoral Board

SUBJ: Information Security Officer position for the General Registrar’s office

1. In December of 2019, the Department of Elections in response to House Bill 2178
(about cyber security of the registration and election systems) established a
program with a minimum security standards adoption and compliance checklist.
This was done to comply with the law and to protect the integrity of election
information and computer systems. The implementation of the protections and
procedures was phased in over time with deadlines. The failure to comply with the
standards could result in the loss of use of the Virginia electronic registration
information system (VERIS) among other things. The Electoral Board is responsible
to the State for compliance with HB 2178 which has become the Voter Registration
System Security (VRSS) Minimum Security Standards (MSS) program.

2. We were just able to meet the deadline for the most critical elements of the
program in time for the November election with volunteer help from a County
resident and the Chairman of the Electoral Board. The new milestones and
deadlines for 2021have just been handed down by ELECT. These requirements are
ongoing and continuous for compliance and monitoring. The included list of the
roles of the Information Security Officer (ISO) gives you an idea of the kind of things
that are required to remain in compliance and to insure the security and integrity of
our registration and voting systems.

3. The requirements and responsibilities of the VRSS will require at least a part-time
person to administer the program. In considering the options for complying with
the requirements of the program, the most efficient and cost effective solution
would be to make the Assistant Registrar a full time position. In discussions with
the current Assistant Registrar, we found she has the skills and is capable of
handling the ISO duties in addition to her normal duties. This would also provide a
full-time trained replacement for the General Registrar in case of emergency or
health issues.

4. The Electoral Board requests that the Board of Supervisors approve this action as
soon as possible since the next set of milestones is due in March and there is
extensive action and coordination required for us to be in compliance.

Respectfully,
O. L. Wright, Secretary




V VYV VVYVY YNV VY \ 4

VVVYVYY

Role of the Information Security Officer (1SO)

Responsible to the adherence to the standards and document if they are
Met/Not Met

Document all non-compliance

Approve and authorized access to administered or privileged accounts
Responsible to review, update, and revisions of the standard policies
Review & approve Contingency Plans with local GR & EB

Periodically test the system using Tabletop, partial shutdown, penetration
tests

Create Back Ups of Users and system level information

Implement cryptographic mechanisms

Implement and document procedures to safeguard handling of all back-up
media containing sensitive data

Monitor physical access and review physical time logs

Investigate violations or suspended physical access activities

Develop, implement, maintain and review periodically the Information
Security Program and Plan

Review & Analyze every 30 days the Information System Audit Records
Review log standards annually for sufficiency to meet changing requirements
Audit storage capacity with automatic alerts

Retain & protect audit records, audit settings and audit reports

Ensure compliance with the standards and measured by both internal and
external audits of the localities’ IT Security Policies and procedures against
the Minimum-Security standards adopted by State Board of Elections
Educate users of the Acceptable Use; Unacceptable Behavior; Privacy and
Sharing sensitive information; connecting to network assets




LUNENBURG COUNTY ELECTORAL BOARD
160 Courthouse Square
Lunenburg, Virginia, 23952

MEMO

TO: Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

FROM: Lunenburg County Electoral Board

SUBJ: Electronic Pollbook (EPB) Purchase

g

Previously, we notified you that some time in the future, the State would mandate
the use of electronic pollbooks (EPBs). Unfortunately, the future is now. State
election law section 24.2-612B requires that all jurisdictions are required to use
EPBs in any election after November, 2020. Since our County is one of the last 5
jurisdictions to go from paper to electronic pollbooks, our time has come to make
the switch.

In this case, our delay in converting will save us money and get us better
equipment. We looked at making the conversion early in 2020. The vendor we
selected gave us a quote of $ 40,100 for procurement of hardware, software and
training. The annual continuing costs were $ 4,810.00 for continuing licensing and
support fees. Because the State was issuing new cybersecurity requirements and
because we didn’t want to add to the chaos of the November 2020 election, we
chose to continue to use paper pollbooks until after the election.

After the election, we got a new quote from the vendor (Demtech). The quote is for
the most cyber secure software that was recently approved by the State and it is
run on off-the-shelf hardware platforms. The State had suggested that there should
be two EPBs in each polling place with a paper backup. Due to our relatively low
population, we were able to get approval to have only one EBP per precinct with 3
spares and, ironically, a paper pollbook as tertiary backup.

The attached quote is for 12 EPBs for polling places and 3 spares. The
procurement cost for hardware, software and training is $ 24,827.00. The year 2
and 3 support costs are $1,875 per year. Demtech is on the State procurement list
and provides EPBs and software for 95% of the jurisdictions in Virginia.

The Electoral Board requests that the procurement of the EPBs be authorized by
the Board of Supervisors as soon as practicable so they can be used in the June,
2020 primary election.

Respectfully,

O. L. Wright, Secretary




Samsung Quotation
ePolITAB Precinct Management System

Prepared for:

DEMv ECH LUNENBURG COUNTY

Created by:
Mike Brown

Doc Ref : FMGRM-7MAX3-HLZYF-MBC9M
Doc Seq : EPB_VA_ 240
Doc Date: Dec 20, 2020




Products - Services Quotation

We outlined the following package based on our discussion, including:.

Samsung S5e *  Premium Support + Configuration
+  Merlin Security HUB + Ballot On Demand « Cases and Transport
« Training « Shipping and Handling « On-Boarding and Setup
Year 1 Products and Services ( DEMTECH ) Price QTY Subtotal
CenterPoint $750.00 1 $750.00
CenterPoint Administration and Management
CenterPoint Management Laptop $1,200.00 1 $1,200.00
CenterPoint Laptop
Samsung ePollTAB Unit $946.00 15 $14,190.00
Samsung S5e Tablet 64 GB Unit, SSD Card secondary
storage, 2 year extended warranty from Samsung, Stand,
Protective Cover, ePollTAB Software, Configuration
Meraki MDM $40.00 16 $640.00
Cisco Meraki System Manager Enterprise Subscription
Hardened Case for Tablet $135.00 13 $1,620.00
Hardened Carry Case
Case Accessories for Tablet $35.00 12 $420.00
Merlin Precinct Kit $339.00 13 $4,407.00
Merlin Secure Communication Kit, SSD, Case, Software,
Cables, Ubiquiti
Training Day (On Site) $1,600.00 1 $1,600.00
Full Day training. On nominated site by customer, all
inclusive cost.
$24,827.00
Tax $0.00
Total $24,827.00




Year 2 Support and Subscriptions Price QTY Subtotal
ePollITAB Support $125.00 15 $1,875.00
ePollTab Post warranty period support year
on year cost based on number of poll books
$1,875.00
Subtotal $1,875.00
Tax $0.00
Total $1,875.00
Year 3 Support & Subscriptions Price QTY Subtotal
ePolITAB Support $125.00 15 $1,875.00
ePollTab Post warranty period support year
on year cost based on number of poll books
$1,875.00
Subtotal $1,875.00
Tax $0.00
Total $1,875.00




Order Process

We hope this quotation provides you with every piece of information you need for place
an order for the certified ePollTAB solution for your jurisdiction. If you need any further
clarifications or assistance please contact support or sales on the number below.

This quotation is based on conversations between your jurisdiction and DemTech to
determine the details required to provide a complete solution to manage your precincts.

Thank You,

DemTech Sales
PH Contact: 844 893 5347
Email: sales@demtechvoting.com

** End of ePollITAB Quotation **




Cover Letter

Dear Carolyn Parsons

Quotation for New ePollITAB poll book deployment 2020/21

Please accept the attached documentation in support of the proposed deployment and
provision of the new ePollTAB poll book system.

Since 2009 Advocate 2.x has been providing service to the State of Virginia and now in
2020 we present the new certified advanced DemTech ePolITAB 1.0.

Our proposal includes costings for year 2 and year 3 for support.

Year 1 includes training delivery and training materials, deployment of a fully managed
solution architecture as part of your support for early voting and an enrollment into our
MDM system to keep your poll books up to date, secure and checked for certification
compliance automatically.

Thank you for your interest in our products and services and we respectfully submit this
quotation for your consideration.

Thank You,

DemTech Sales
PH Contact: 844 893 5347
Email: sales@demtechvoting.com




Piedmont Area Veterans Council
Sarah Maddox




Piedmont Area Veterans Council

820 Longwood Avenue EBECEIVIE ”

P. 0. Box 872
Farmville, VA 23901 JAN L § zodi

https:/pavc23901.weebly.com/
pavc23901@aol.com BY- - ——
(434) 392-4142

December 30, 2020

Ms. Tracy Gee
Lunenburg County Administrator

11413 Courthouse Rd.
Lunenburg, VA. 23952

Dear Ms. Gee:

This letter is to request funding and support from Lunenburg County for the Piedmont
Area Veterans Council (PAVC).

PAVC is a 501(c)(3) organization based in Farmville, VA which assists and advocates
for Veterans, their families, and for the survivors of Veterans who live in our coverage
area which consists of Amelia, Appomattox, Buckingham, Charlotte, Cumberiand,
Lunenburg, Nottoway, and Prince Edward Counties.

We assist our clients in many ways by finding resources and advocating on their behalf
with entities such as the U. S. Dept. of Veterans Affairs. All of our services are provided
at no charge and all of our staff are non-paid volunteers.

We would appreciate support from Lunenburg County for our operations and ask to
appear before the Board of Supervisors when funding requests are considered.

Sincerely,

k-

President, PAVC

S

Ned TS
38

We Support Our Veterans
= wid, Famillicy!




COVID-19: CARES Funds



= I i 1 . oo
B ] PN S B by 2
; y ANINO | p ™
" S 1calill 1 1E t JU AL




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN
Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

T. Wayne Hoover

Lunenburg County Administration
11413 Courthouse Road
Lunenburg, VA 23952

Tracy M. Gee
County Administrator

Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington

Election District 5

Alvester L. Edmonds

Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

MEMO

TO: Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

CC: Tracy Gee, County Administrator

FROM: Glenn Millican

DATE: Dec - Jan 2020/21

SUBJECT: Dec Activity report

Follow up on Project 3035 with Tobacco Commission

Revise budget and verify

Discussions with Timmons Group on estimates for E & S plans and Storm Water Prevention
Plans

Conference calls with engineers on joint Victoria-Lunenburg solar project

Drafted details of community issues not covered by Red Brick application. Conference call
with Mr. Rennie, Apex Energy and Solunesco, and attorneys for applicant on case
presentation. !

VGA Board meeting video conference.

Conference call to Tobacco Commission during quarterly meeting for Project 3035
extension.

Citizen contacts and responses to questions regarding solar development in the county.

Telephone: (434) 696-2142
Facsimile: (434) 696-1798




BOARD OF SUPERVISORS Lunenburg County Administration

11413 Courthouse Road

Charles R. Slayton, CHAIRMAN Lunenburg, VA 23952

Election District 4

Frank W. Bacon, VICE-CHAIRMAN
Election District 3

Tracy M. Gee

T. Wayne Hoover County Administrator

Election District 1

Mike Hankins
Election District 2

Edward Pennington
Election District 5

Telephone: (434) 696-2142

Facsimile: (434) 696-1798
Alvester L. Edmonds

Election District 6

Robert G. Zava
Election District 7

MEMO

TO: Lunenburg County Board of Supervisors

CC: Tracy Gee, County Administrator
FROM: Glenn Millican
DATE: Dec. 4, 2020

SUBJECT: Nov - Dec Activity report

¢ Follow up on Project 3035 with Tobacco Commission
* Pre-application and virtual meetings on joint Victoria-Lunenburg solar project
* Review of revised Red Brick application

* Virtual meetings with The Berkley Group regarding Lunenburg Housing Study. (To be
presented on 12/15/20 in Kenbridge Auditorium)

¢ Attended CRC Board meeting in Farmville

* Review of cemetery locations, business location, and subdivisio




IN PARTNERSHIP WITH
The counties of Amelia | Buckingham | Charlotte | Lunenburg | Prince Edward

MEMORANDUM:
To: CRC Member Localities
From: Melody Foster, Executive Director

Subject: CRC Membership Dues Refund

Date: January 4, 2021

The FY19-20 approved Audit reported a cash fund balance for June 30, 2020 of $544,536.
The CRC adopted a Membership Dues Policy in December of 2017 which stated if the CRC
audited cash fund balance was in excess of $500,000, the overage amount would be

equally divided and returned to all member counties. The CRC did exceed the cash fund
balance by the amount of $44,536.

The Counties of Amelia, Buckingham, Charlotte, Lunenburg and Prince Edward will be
receiving payments in the amount of $8,536.06. Cumberland, who joined the CRC in April
of 2020, will receive a payment of $1,855.66 (prorated amount). Nottoway County was
not a member in FY19-20 and therefore, will not receive a dues refund.

Payments will be delivered at the member locality’s January Boards of Supervisors
meetings with an explanation of the refund. Member counties can certainly choose to
“reinvest” this amount with the CRC or accept the refund from the CRC.

COMMONWEALTH REGIONAL COUNCIL
One Mill Street, Suite 101 | P.O. Box P

Farmville, VA 23901 | 434.392.6104 PHONE
www.virginiasheartland.org







Board of Supervisors January Meeting - 1/14/21
County Administrator's Monthly Report
Events in December:
December 1 - Team meeting
December 3 - VEDP virtual meeting
December 3 - Landfill Committee meeting
December 7 - DSS personnel meeting
December 7 - Interviews for site attendants
December 8 - Team meeting
December 8 - Piedmont Juvenile Detention Center virtual meeting
December 9 - Radio System RFP Pre-proposal meeting (virtual attendance)
December 9 - Rural Solar Dev Coalition virtual meeting
December 9 - Piedmont Health District weekly COVID-19 update call
December 10 - Intro to Solar Energy Storage VACo-sponsored web meeting
December 10 - Board of Supervisors meeting
December 14 - Tracy PTO - no daycare
December 15 - Nat'l Weather Service Region Briefing for weather
December 16 - Delay opening until 10:30AM due to slick roads
December 16 - Piedmont Regional Jail Board meeting
December 17 - VACo Energy Sub-committee meeting - Solar
December 21 - Revize Website Training
December 24-25 - Office Closed - Christmas Holiday
December 28-29 - Tracy PTO - no daycare
December 29 - Piedmont Health District call re: COVID-19 vaccine distribution
December 31 - Tracy PTO

Administration
- Nicole and I trained on the temporary website with the trainer from Revize. It looks much
more sophisticated than what we had.
- Our CARES Assistant, Chris Long, got all of the iPads running for the Board of Supervisors

members
Airport
- Larry Way is working on the lock system issues at the Airport and we are trying to get in touch
with Matt Fitch with No Limits to finalize his exit from the hangar lease.
- Larry s also in touch with DOAV and the geotechnical engineer re: pavement.
Budget & Finance-

- VPSA transactions complete and adjustments completed by Treasurer’s Office.

- Audit year adjustments under separate agenda item.

- Ithas been a very busy year with grants and big projects, so there have been a lot of accounts
payable transactions. Gail has worked very hard to keep up with the demands. Chris Long also
helped with entering the Small Business Grant invoices and filing.

Building Official and Building & Grounds -
- Weare obtaining pricing on repairs to the water-damaged ceiling and drywall in the Sheriff’s
Office and replacement of the railings on the steps at the Administration building where they
are completely rotten.
- Still working with insurance on the elevator malfunction. We had to send the down payment

County Administrator's Monthly Report Page 1




to get the project underway, due to a big jury trial set for February.

Community/Economic Development/Planning -

- Submitted the first request for funds and annual report from Kinex Telecom for the Last-Mile
Broadband grant.

- Obtained CARES-funded Tobacco Commission Fast Track to Broadband grant to upgrade the
fiber node in Kenbridge to allow for more bandwidth to existing lines.

- Iserve on the VA Association of Counties’ Energy Sub-committee and there has been a lot of
discussion regarding solar facilities and energy storage. Energy storage will be a topic of
legislation this year. | am recommending we keep the dues paid for the Rural Solar
Development Coalition so they can lobby for our rural localities.

COVID-19 Updates -
- Localities received an extension to 12-31-21 for CARES funding. We did add about $125,000 in
obligated expenditures between the last meeting and 12-31-2020. I will have a financial
report for you at the meeting.

- Piedmont Health District will start vaccine distribution in Phase 1A on January 12, 2021.
Please see attached information on Phase 1A and subsequent Phase 1B eligibility.

- Our CARES Assistant, Chris Long, obtained a full-time emergency position in Social Services
and is no longer working in our office. He may be available to us on certain days each month.

- First Lunenburg COVID-19 case was April 6th, the total VDH count as of 1/7/21 is three
hundred ninety-five (395), not considering recoveries. We have had 11 hospitalizations and 3
deaths. There is a correctional center outbreak that accounts for a big portion of cases, but
community clusters are increasing due to holiday gatherings.

- Nicole ordered the partitions for the courtrooms and virtual meeting equipment should be
installed in the next few weeks.

- The Governor’s Health Equity initiative has resulted in a grant opportunity for Lunenburg
through VDEM, and we will use the CARES match to purchase electronic signs for use at
remote events for COVID-19, such as

Elections -
- You will see the agenda item regarding the Electoral Board needing to purchase electronic poll
books and the need for additional staff time for election security requirements.

Emergency Management & Public Safety -
- Completed records request from DC]JS for the Victim Witness program audit.
- Posted and updated the Radio System RFP to Eva.

Piedmont Regional Jail Authority and Juvenile Detention Center Board -
- Piedmont Regional Jail finance committee members will need to line up a web meeting to
discuss the upcoming budget and final quarterly payment for FY21.

Schools
- I emailed Superintendent Berkley and Asst. Superintendent Abernathy about attendance at the
meetings and am hoping that when local case count goes down, they will attend meetings.

Social Services and Children's Services -
- Met with DSS staff to go over the vacant CSA position and assigned roles for the interim.
- Social Services currently has four vacancies in their office.

- Chris Long is now serving in a full-time emergency position in their office.
M

County Administrator's Monthly Report Page 2




Solid Waste -
- Weare still seeking land to build another site in Beaver Creek District.
- Waiting to hear back from Jeff Robinson on Courthouse site.
- Hired four new site attendants.

UPCOMING dates of interest:
January 14 - Board of Supervisors meeting

January 18 - Martin Luther King, Jr. Day - holiday

ROTARY Four-Way Test:

1. Is it the TRUTH?

2. Is it FAIR to all concerned?

3. Will it BUILD GOODWILL and BETTER FRIENDSHIPS?
4. Will it be BENEFICIAL to all concerned?

“Fear not: for behold 1 bring you good tidings of great joy which shall be to all people.”

— Luke 2:10

M
County Administrator's Monthly Report Page 3




